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Greene County Bancorp, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
As of September 30, 2013 and June 30, 2013
(Unaudited)

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

ASSETS
Total cash and cash equivalents

Long term certificate of deposit

Securities available for sale, at fair value
Securities held to maturity, at amortized cost
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost

Loans

Allowance for loan losses

Unearned origination fees and costs, net
Net loans receivable

Premises and equipment
Accrued interest receivable
Foreclosed real estate

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Noninterest bearing deposits

Interest bearing deposits

Total deposits

Borrowings from Federal Home Loan Bank, short-term
Borrowings from Federal Home Loan Bank, long-term
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total liabilities

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred stock, Authorized - 1,000,000 shares; Issued - None

Common stock, par value $.10 per share;Authorized - 12,000,000 shares; Issued - 4,305,670
shares Outstanding 4,199,904 shares at September 30, 2013,and 4,192,654 shares at June 30

2013

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Treasury stock, at cost 105,766 shares at September 30, 2013,and 113,016 shares at June 30,

2013
Total shareholders’ equity
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

See notes to consolidated financial statements

September
30, 2013
$14,831

250
66,118
173,848
1,113

380,430
(7,028 )
736
374,138

14,245
2,870
196
2,857
$650,466

$58,846
521,636
580,482

3,500
5,000
4,472
593,454

431
11,158
47,534
(1,313 )

(798 )
57,012
$650,466

June 30,
2013
$6,222

250
69,644
176,519
1,388

365,839
(7,040 )
627
359,426

14,349
2,663
296
2,848
$633,605

$57,926
500,513
558,439

10,600
4,000
4,458
577,497

431
11,168
46,112
(750 )

853 )
56,108
$633,605
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Greene County Bancorp, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Income

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012
(Unaudited)

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

2013 2012
Interest income:
Loans $4,498 $4,578
Investment securities - taxable 166 186
Mortgage-backed securities 650 947
Investment securities - tax exempt 510 416
Interest bearing deposits and federal funds sold 2 4
Total interest income 5,826 6,131
Interest expense:
Interest on deposits 550 664
Interest on borrowings 28 75
Total interest expense 578 739
Net interest income 5,248 5,392
Provision for loan losses 313 444
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 4,935 4,948
Noninterest income:
Service charges on deposit accounts 676 692
Debit card fees 389 327
Investment services 105 90
E-commerce fees 26 28
Other operating income 154 142
Total noninterest income 1,350 1,279
Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 2,194 2,073
Occupancy expense 323 302
Equipment and furniture expense 113 151
Service and data processing fees 336 397
Computer software, supplies and support 114 93
Advertising and promotion 67 89
FDIC insurance premiums 89 75
Legal and professional fees 205 157
Other 371 336
Total noninterest expense 3,812 3,673
Income before provision for income taxes 2,473 2,554
Provision for income taxes 719 790
Net income $1,754 $1,764
Basic earnings per share $0.42 $0.42

Basic average shares outstanding 4,194,714 4,183,932
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Diluted earnings per share $0.41 $0.42
Diluted average shares outstanding 4,234,845 4,221,451
Dividends per share $0.175 $0.175

See notes to consolidated financial statements
4
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Greene County Bancorp, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

2013 2012
Net Income $1,754 $1,764
Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Unrealized holding (losses) gains on available for sale securities, net of income taxes of ($356) and
$85, respectively (565 ) 134
Accretion of unrealized loss on securities transferred to held to maturity,net of income taxes of $2
and $4, respectively(D) 2 6
Pension actuarial gain, net of income taxes of $-- and $4 - 8
Total other comprehensive (loss) income, net of taxes (563 ) 148
Comprehensive income $1,191 $1,912

The accretion of the unrealized holding losses in accumulated other comprehensive income at the date of
(1) transfer partially offsets the amortization of the difference between the par value and fair value of the
investment securities at the date of transfer, and is an adjustment of interest income.
These accumulated other comprehensive income components are included in the computation of net periodic
(2)benefit cost and are included in salaries and employee benefit expense within noninterest expense (see Note 10 for
additional details).

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Greene County Bancorp, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Balance at June 30, 2012

Options exercised

Dividends declared

Net income

Other comprehensive income, net of
taxes

Balance at September 30, 2012

Balance at June 30, 2013
Options exercised

Tax benefit of stock based
compensation

Dividends declared

Net income

Other comprehensive loss, net of taxes

Balance at September 30, 2013

Additional

Common Paid-In

Stock
$ 431

$ 431

Capital

$11,119

10

$11,129

Additional

Common Paid-In

Stock
$ 431

$ 431

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

6

Capital
$11,168
(14

4

$ 11,158

)

Accumulated
Other

Total

Retained Comprehensive Treasury Shareholders'
Earnings Income
$41,869 $ 173

(732
1,764

$42,901

)

148
$ 321

Accumulated
Other

Stock

$ (928 ) $ 52,604

15

$ (913 ) $ 53,869

Equity
25
(732
1,764

148

Total

)

Retained Comprehensive Treasury Shareholders'
Earnings Loss
$46,112 $ (750

(332
1,754

)

(563

$47,534 § (1,313

Stock

) $(853 ) $ 56,108

55

)

) $(798 ) $ 57,012

Equity
41

4
(332
1,754
(563

)
)

10
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Greene County Bancorp, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net Income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation

Deferred income tax expense

Net amortization of premiums and discounts
Net amortization of deferred loan costs and fees
Provision for loan losses

Gain on sale of foreclosed real estate

Excess tax benefit from share-based payment arrangements

Net increase in accrued income taxes

Net increase in accrued interest receivable

Net (increase) decrease in prepaids and other assets
Net decrease in other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Securities available for sale:

Proceeds from maturities

Purchases of securities

Principal payments on securities

Securities held to maturity:

Proceeds from maturities

Purchases of securities

Principal payments on securities

Net redemption of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock
Net increase in loans receivable

Proceeds from sale of foreclosed real estate
Purchases of premises and equipment

Net cash (used by) provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Net decrease in short-term FHLB advances
Proceeds from long-term FHLB advances
Payment of cash dividends

Proceeds from issuance of stock options

Excess tax benefit from share-based payment arrangements

Net increase in deposits
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

2013

$1,754

174
651
495
81
313
3 )
(4 )
20
(207 )
25 )
(282 )
2,967

2,395

6,934
(7,147 )
2,602
275
(15,106)
103

(70 )
(10,014)

(7,100 )
1,000
(332 )
41

4

22,043
15,656

8,609
6,222

$14,831

2012

$1,764

194
455

324

61

444

36 )

248

(148 )
82
(1,653 )
1,735

1,210
(1,080 )
5,607

6,366
(2,448 )
3,373
630
(9,766 )
96

“45 )
3,943

(14,000)
732 )
25
24,206
9,499

15,177
7,742

$22919

11
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Cash paid during period for:
Interest $581
Income taxes $48

See notes to consolidated financial statements
7

$735
$87
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Greene County Bancorp, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

As of and for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

(1)Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited consolidated statement of financial condition as of June 30, 2013 was derived from the
audited consolidated financial statements of Greene County Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”) and its wholly owned
subsidiary, The Bank of Greene County (the “Bank’) and the Bank’s wholly owned subsidiary, Greene County
Commercial Bank and Greene Property Holdings, Ltd. The consolidated financial statements at and for the three
months ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 are unaudited.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAP”) for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and
Article 8 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and notes required by GAAP for
complete financial statements. To the extent that information and notes required by GAAP for complete financial
statements are contained in or are consistent with the audited financial statements incorporated by reference to Greene
County Bancorp, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2013, such information and notes
have not been duplicated herein. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of only normal recurring
items) necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position and results of operations and cash flows at and for the
periods presented have been included. Amounts in the prior year’s consolidated financial statements have been
reclassified whenever necessary to conform to the current year’s presentation. These reclassifications, if any, had no
effect on net income or retained earnings as previously reported. All material inter-company accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in the consolidation. The results of operations and other data for the three months
ended September 30, 2013 are not necessarily indicative of results that may be expected for the entire fiscal year
ending June 30, 2014. These consolidated financial statements consider events that occurred through the date the
consolidated financial statements were issued.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Greene County Bancorp, Inc.’s critical accounting policies relate to the allowance for loan losses and the evaluation of
securities for other-than-temporary impairment. The allowance for loan losses is based on management’s estimation of
an amount that is intended to absorb losses in the existing loan portfolio. The allowance for loan losses is established
through a provision for loan losses based on management’s evaluation of the risk inherent in the loan portfolio, the
composition of the portfolio, specific impaired loans and current economic conditions. Such evaluation, which
includes a review of all loans for which full collectibility may not be reasonably assured, considers among other
matters, the estimated net realizable value or the fair value of the underlying collateral, economic conditions, historical
loan loss experience, management’s estimate of probable credit losses and other factors that warrant recognition in
providing for the allowance of loan losses. However, this evaluation involves a high degree of complexity and
requires management to make subjective judgments that often require assumptions or estimates about highly uncertain
matters. This critical accounting policy and its application are periodically reviewed with the Audit Committee and
the Board of Directors.

Securities are evaluated for other-than-temporary impairment by performing periodic reviews of individual securities
in the investment portfolio. Greene County Bancorp, Inc. makes an assessment to determine whether there have been
any events or economic circumstances to indicate that a security on which there is an unrealized loss is impaired on an
other-than-temporary basis. The Company considers many factors, including the severity and duration of the
impairment; the intent and ability of the Company to hold the security for a period of time sufficient for a recovery in
value; recent events specific to the issuer or industry; and for debt securities, intent to sell the security, the likelihood
to be required to sell the security before it recovers the entire amortized cost, external credit ratings and recent

13
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downgrades. The Company is required to record other-than-temporary impairment charges through earnings, if it has
the intent to sell, or will more likely than not be required to sell an impaired debt security before a recovery of its
amortized cost basis. In addition, the Company is required to record other-than-temporary impairment charges
through earnings for the amount of credit losses, regardless of the intent or requirement to sell. Credit loss is
measured as the difference between the present value of an impaired debt security’s cash flows and its amortized cost
basis. Non-credit related impairment must be recorded as decreases to accumulated other comprehensive income as
long as the Company has no intent or requirement to sell an impaired security before a recovery of amortized cost
basis.

(2)Nature of Operations

Greene County Bancorp, Inc.’s primary business is the ownership and operation of its two banking subsidiaries. The
Bank of Greene County has twelve full-service offices and an operations center located in its market area within the
Hudson Valley Region of New York State. The Bank of Greene County is primarily engaged in the business of
attracting deposits from the general public in The Bank of Greene County’s market area, and investing such deposits,
together with other sources of funds, in loans and investment securities. Greene County Commercial Bank’s primary
business is to attract deposits from and provide banking services to local municipalities.

8

14
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(3) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could materially differ from those
estimates. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the
determination of the allowance for loan losses and the assessment of other-than-temporary security impairment.

While management uses available information to recognize losses on loans, future additions to the allowance for loan
losses (the “Allowance”) may be necessary, based on changes in economic conditions, asset quality or other factors. In
addition, various regulatory authorities, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the
Allowance. Such authorities may require the Company to recognize additions to the Allowance based on their
judgments of information available to them at the time of their examination.

Greene County Bancorp, Inc. makes an assessment to determine whether there have been any events or economic
circumstances to indicate that a security on which there is an unrealized loss is impaired on an other-than-temporary
basis. The Company considers many factors including the severity and duration of the impairment; the intent and
ability of the Company to hold the security for a period of time sufficient for a recovery in value; recent events
specific to the issuer or industry; and for debt securities, intent to sell the security, whether it is more likely than not
we will be required to sell the security before recovery, whether loss of the entire amortized cost is expected, external
credit ratings and recent downgrades. Securities on which there is an unrealized loss that is deemed to be
other-than-temporary are written down to fair value.

(4)Securities

Securities at September 30, 2013 consisted of the following:

Amortized Gross . Gross . EsFimated

Cost Unrealized Unrealized Fair
(In thousands) Gains Losses Value
Securities available for sale:
U.S. government sponsored enterprises  $12,708  $ 267 $ - $12,975
State and political subdivisions 1,847 27 13 1,861
Mortgage-backed securities-residential 6,408 220 - 6,628
Mortgage-backed securities-multi-family 40,452 225 1,365 39,312
Asset-backed securities 16 - 1 15
Corporate debt securities 4,822 375 27 5,170
Total debt securities 66,253 1,114 1,406 65,961
Equity securities 68 89 - 157
Total securities available for sale 66,321 1,203 1,406 66,118
Securities held to maturity:
U.S. treasury securities 4,500 8 - 4,508
U.S. government sponsored enterprises 3,000 12 122 2,890
State and political subdivisions 83,926 423 675 83,674
Mortgage-backed securities-residential 26,610 1,360 1 27,969
Mortgage-backed securities-multi-family 54,736 822 2,284 53,274
Other securities 1,076 - 38 1,038
Total securities held to maturity 173,848 2,625 3,120 173,353
Total securities $240,169 $ 3,828 $ 4,526 $239,471

15
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Securities at June 30, 2013 consisted of the following:

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

(In thousands) Cost Gains Losses Value
Securities available for sale:
U.S. government sponsored enterprises  $12,729  $ 260 $ - $12,989
State and political subdivisions 1,849 29 20 1,858
Mortgage-backed securities-residential 7,340 193 - 7,533
Mortgage-backed securities-multi-family 42,096 289 466 41,919
Asset-backed securities 17 - 1 16
Corporate debt securities 4,827 380 31 5,176
Total debt securities 68,858 1,151 518 69,491
Equity securities 68 85 - 153
Total securities available for sale 68,926 1,236 518 69,644
Securities held to maturity:
U.S. treasury securities 5,500 17 - 5,517
U.S. government sponsored enterprises 2,999 16 113 2,902
State and political subdivisions 82,801 362 755 82,408
Mortgage-backed securities-residential 29,077 1,515 9 30,583
Mortgage-backed securities-multi-family 55,086 1,236 1,093 55,229
Other securities 1,056 - 35 1,021
Total securities held to maturity 176,519 3,146 2,005 177,660
Total securities $245,445 $ 4,382 $ 2,523 $247,304

Greene County Bancorp, Inc.’s current policies generally limit securities investments to U.S. Government and
securities of government sponsored enterprises, federal funds sold, municipal bonds, corporate debt obligations and
certain mutual funds. In addition, the Company’s policies permit investments in mortgage-backed securities, including
securities issued and guaranteed by Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac, and GNMA, and collateralized mortgage obligations.
The Company’s investments in mortgage-backed securities include pass-through securities and collateralized
mortgage obligations issued and guaranteed by Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac, and GNMA. As of September 30, 2013
and 2012, no private-label mortgage-backed securities or collateralized mortgage obligations were held in the
securities portfolio. The Company’s investments in state and political subdivisions securities generally are municipal
obligations that are general obligations supported by the general taxing authority of the issuer, and in some cases are
insured. The obligations issued by school districts are supported by state aid. Primarily, these investments are issued
by municipalities within New York State.

The following table shows fair value and gross unrealized losses, aggregated by security category and length of time
that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at September 30, 2013.

Less Than 12 More Than 12

Months Months Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(In thousands) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Securities available for sale:
State and political subdivisions $797 $ 13 $- $ - $797 $ 13
Mortgage-backed securities-multi-family 33,671 1,365 - - 33,671 1,365
Asset-backed securities - - 15 1 15 1
Corporate debt securities 760 27 - - 760 27
Total securities available for sale 35,228 1,405 15 1 35,243 1,406

17
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Securities held to maturity:

U.S. government sponsored enterprises 1,878 122
State and political subdivisions 22,986 674
Mortgage-backed securities-residential 999 1
Mortgage-backed securities-multi-family 28,388 1,794
Other securities 749 38
Total securities held to maturity 55,000 2,629
Total securities $90,228 $ 4,034
10

484 1
5730 490
6,214 491
$6,229 $ 492

1,878 122
23,470 675
999 1
34,118 2,284
749 38
61,214 3,120

$96,457 $ 4,526

18



Edgar Filing: GREENE COUNTY BANCORP INC - Form 10-Q

Index
The following table shows fair value and gross unrealized losses, aggregated by security category and length of time
that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at June 30, 2013.

More Than 12

Less Than 12 Months Months Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(In thousands) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Securities available for sale:
State and political subdivisions $791 $ 20 $- $ - $791 $ 20
Mortgage-backed securities-multi-family 33,298 466 - - 33,298 466
Asset-backed securities - - 16 1 16 1
Corporate debt securities 758 31 - - 758 31
Total securities available for sale 34,847 517 16 1 34,863 518
Securities held to maturity:
U.S. government sponsored enterprises 1,887 113 - - 1,887 113
State and political subdivisions 28,597 745 1,597 10 30,194 755
Mortgage-backed securities-residential 1,228 9 - - 1,228 9
Mortgage-backed securities-multi-family 33,044 1,093 - - 33,044 1,093
Other securities 753 35 - - 753 35
Total securities held to maturity 65,509 1,995 1,597 10 67,106 2,005
Total securities $100,356 $ 2,512 $1,613 $ 11 $101,969 $ 2,523

At September 30, 2013, there were 124 securities which have been in a continuous unrealized loss position for less
than 12 months and 5 securities with a continuous unrealized loss position of more than 12 months. When the fair
value of a held to maturity or available for sale security is less than its amortized cost basis, an assessment is made as
to whether other-than-temporary impairment (“OTTI”) is present. The Company considers numerous factors when
determining whether a potential OTTTI exists and the period over which the debt security is expected to recover. The
principal factors considered are (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than the
amortized cost basis, (2) the financial condition of the issuer (and guarantor, if any) and adverse conditions
specifically related to the security, industry or geographic area, (3) failure of the issuer of the security to make
scheduled interest or principal payments, (4) any changes to the rating of the security by a rating agency, and (5) the
presence of credit enhancements, if any, including the guarantee of the federal government or any of its agencies.

For debt securities, OTTI is considered to have occurred if (1) the Company intends to sell the security, (2) it is more
likely than not the Company will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis, or (3) if
the present value of expected cash flows is not sufficient to recover the entire amortized cost basis. In determining the
present value of expected cash flows, the Company discounts the expected cash flows at the effective interest rate
implicit in the security at the date of acquisition. In estimating cash flows expected to be collected, the Company uses
available information with respect to security prepayment speeds, default rates and severity. In determining whether
OTTTI has occurred for equity securities, the Company considers the applicable factors described above and the intent
and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any
anticipated recovery in fair value.

For debt securities, credit-related OTTI is recognized in income while noncredit related OTTI on securities not
expected to be sold is recognized in other comprehensive income (“OCI”). Credit-related OTTI is measured as the
difference between the present value of an impaired security’s expected cash flows and its amortized cost basis.
Noncredit-related OTTI is measured as the difference between the fair value of the security and its amortized cost less
any credit-related losses recognized. For securities classified as held to maturity, the amount of OTTI recognized in
OCl is accreted to the credit-adjusted expected cash flow amounts of the securities over future periods. For equity
securities, the entire amount of OTTI is recognized in income. Management evaluated securities considering the
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factors as outlined above, and based on this evaluation the Company does not consider these investments to be
other-than-temporarily impaired at September 30, 2013. Management believes that the reasons for the decline in fair
value are due to interest rates and widening credit spreads at the end of the quarter.

During the quarters ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, there were no sales of securities and no gains or losses were
recognized. There was no other-than-temporary impairment loss recognized during the quarters ended September 30,
2013 and 2012.

The estimated fair values of debt securities at September 30, 2013, by contractual maturity are shown below.
Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities, because issuers may have the right to call or prepay
obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

11
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(In thousands)

Amortized Fair

Available for sale debt securities Cost Value
Within one year $4,797 $4.864
After one year through five years 9,652 10,082
After five years through ten years 4,928 5,060
After ten years - -

Total available for sale debt securities 19,377 20,006
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities 46,876 45,955
Equity securities 68 157
Total available for sale securities 66,321 66,118

Held to maturity debt securities

Within one year 21,548 21,595
After one year through five years 30,244 30,452
After five years through ten years 27,137 26,820
After ten years 13,573 13,243
Total held to maturity debt securities 92,502 92,110
Mortgage-backed 81,346 81,243
Total held to maturity securities 173,848 173,353
Total securities $240,169 $239,471

As of September 30, 2013 and June 30, 2013, respectively, securities with an aggregate fair value of $193.2 million
and $200.9 million were pledged as collateral for deposits in excess of FDIC insurance limits for various
municipalities placing deposits with Greene County Commercial Bank. As of September 30, 2013 and June 30, 2013,
securities with an aggregate fair value of $5.2 million were pledged as collateral for potential borrowings at the
Federal Reserve Bank discount window. Greene County Bancorp, Inc. did not participate in any securities lending
programs during the quarters ended September 30, 2013 or 2012.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

Federal law requires a member institution of the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) system to hold stock of its district
FHLB according to a predetermined formula. This stock is restricted in that it can only be sold to the FHLB or to
another member institution, and all sales of FHLB stock must be at par. As a result of these restrictions, FHLB stock
is carried at cost. FHLB stock is held as a long-term investment and its value is determined based on the ultimate
recoverability of the par value. Impairment of this investment is evaluated quarterly and is a matter of judgment that
reflects management’s view of the FHLB’s long-term performance, which includes factors such as the following: its
operating performance; the severity and duration of declines in the fair value of its net assets related to its capital stock
amount; its commitment to make payments required by law or regulation and the level of such payments in relation to
its operating performance; the impact of legislative and regulatory changes on the FHLB, and accordingly, on the
members of the FHLB; and its liquidity and funding position. After evaluating these considerations, Greene County
Bancorp, Inc. concluded that the par value of its investment in FHLB stock will be recovered and, therefore, no
other-than-temporary impairment charge was recorded during the fiscal quarters ended September 30, 2013 or 2012.

(5)Credit Quality of Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses
Management closely monitors the quality of the loan portfolio and has established a loan review process designed to
help grade the quality and profitability of the Company’s loan portfolio. The credit quality grade helps management

make a consistent assessment of each loan relationship’s credit risk. Consistent with regulatory guidelines, The Bank
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of Greene County provides for the classification of loans considered being of lesser quality. Such ratings coincide
with the "Substandard," "Doubtful" and "Loss" classifications used by federal regulators in their examination of
financial institutions. Generally, an asset is considered Substandard if it is inadequately protected by the current net
worth and paying capacity of the obligors and/or the collateral pledged. Substandard assets include those characterized
by the distinct possibility that the insured financial institution will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not
corrected. Assets classified as Doubtful have all the weaknesses inherent in assets classified Substandard with the
added characteristic that the weaknesses present make collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of currently
existing facts, highly questionable and improbable. Assets classified as Loss are those considered uncollectible and of
such little value that their continuance as assets without the establishment of a full loss reserve and/or charge-off is not
warranted. Assets that do not currently expose the insured financial institutions to sufficient risk to warrant
classification in one of the aforementioned categories but otherwise possess weaknesses are designated "Special
Mention." Management also maintains a listing of loans designated “Watch.” These loans represent borrowers with
declining earnings, strained cash flow, increasing leverage and/or weakening market fundamentals that indicate above
average risk.

12
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When The Bank of Greene County classifies problem assets as either Substandard or Doubtful, it generally establishes
a specific valuation allowance or "loss reserve" in an amount deemed prudent by management. General allowances
represent loss allowances that have been established to recognize the inherent risk associated with lending activities,
but which, unlike specific allowances, have not been allocated to particular loans. When The Bank of Greene County
identifies problem loans as being impaired, it is required to evaluate whether the Bank will be able to collect all
amounts due either through repayments or the liquidation of the underlying collateral. If it is determined that
impairment exists, the Bank is required either to establish a specific allowance for losses equal to the amount of
impairment of the assets, or to charge-off such amount. Regulatory agencies may require The Bank of Greene County
to recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgment about information available to them at the time of
their examination. The Bank of Greene County reviews its portfolio monthly to determine whether any assets require
classification in accordance with applicable regulations.

The Bank primarily has four segments within its loan portfolio that it considers when measuring credit quality: real
estate loans, home equity, consumer installment and commercial loans. The real estate portfolio consists of
residential, nonresidential, and construction loan classes. The inherent risk within the loan portfolio varies depending
upon each of these loan types.

The Bank of Greene County’s primary lending activity is the origination of residential mortgage loans, including home
equity loans, which are collateralized by residences. Generally, residential mortgage loans are made in amounts up to
80 % of the appraised value of the property. However, The Bank of Greene County will originate residential
mortgage loans with loan-to-value ratios of up to 95%, with private mortgage insurance. In the event of default by the
borrower, The Bank of Greene County will acquire and liquidate the underlying collateral. By originating the loan at
a loan-to-value ratio of 80% or less or obtaining private mortgage insurance, The Bank of Greene County limits its
risk of loss in the event of default. However, the market values of the collateral may be adversely impacted by
declines in the economy. Home equity loans may have an additional inherent risk if The Bank of Greene County does
not hold the first mortgage. The Bank of Greene County may stand in a secondary position in the event of collateral
liquidation resulting in a greater chance of insufficiency to meet all obligations.

Construction lending generally involves a greater degree of risk than other residential mortgage lending. The
repayment of the construction loan is, to a great degree, dependent upon the successful and timely completion of the
construction of the subject property within specified cost limits. The Bank of Greene County completes inspections
during the construction phase prior to any disbursements. The Bank of Greene County limits its risk during the
construction as disbursements are not made until the required work for each advance has been completed.
Construction delays may further impair the borrower's ability to repay the loan.

Loans collateralized by nonresidential mortgage loans, and multi-family loans, such as apartment buildings generally
are larger than residential loans and involve a greater degree of risk. Commercial mortgage loans often involve large
loan balances to single borrowers or groups of related borrowers. Payments on these loans depend to a large degree on
the results of operations and management of the properties or underlying businesses, and may be affected to a greater
extent by adverse conditions in the real estate market or the economy in general. Accordingly, the nature of
nonresidential mortgage loans makes them more difficult for management to monitor and evaluate.

Consumer loans generally have shorter terms and higher interest rates than residential mortgage loans. In addition,
consumer loans expand the products and services offered by The Bank of Greene County to better meet the financial
services needs of its customers. Consumer loans generally involve greater credit risk than residential mortgage loans
because of the difference in the nature of the underlying collateral. Repossessed collateral for a defaulted consumer
loan may not provide an adequate source of repayment of the outstanding loan balance because of the greater
likelihood of damage, loss or depreciation in the underlying collateral. The remaining deficiency often does not
warrant further substantial collection efforts against the borrower beyond obtaining a deficiency judgment. In
addition, consumer loan collections depend on the borrower's personal financial stability. Furthermore, the
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application of various federal and state laws, including federal and state bankruptcy and insolvency laws, may limit
the amount that can be recovered on such loans.

Commercial lending generally involves greater risk than residential mortgage lending and involves risks that are
different from those associated with residential and nonresidential mortgage lending. Real estate lending is generally
considered to be collateral-based, with loan amounts based on fixed loan-to-collateral values, and liquidation of the
underlying real estate collateral is viewed as the primary source of repayment in the event of borrower default.
Although commercial loans may be collateralized by equipment or other business assets, the liquidation of collateral
in the event of a borrower default is often an insufficient source of repayment because equipment and other business
assets may be obsolete or of limited use, among other things. Accordingly, the repayment of a commercial loan
depends primarily on the creditworthiness of the borrower (and any guarantors), while liquidation of collateral is a
secondary and often insufficient source of repayment.

13
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Loan balances by internal credit quality indicator as of September 30, 2013 are shown below.

Special
(In thousands) Performing Watch Mention Substandard Total
Residential mortgage $216,915 $445 $301 $ 4,787 $222.448
Nonresidential mortgage 92,037 - 2,182 2,027 96,246
Residential construction and land 3,322 - - - 3,322
Commercial construction 1,352 - - 1,050 2,402
Multi-family 4,033 - - 724 4,757
Home equity 20,578 25 22 253 20,878
Consumer installment 4,203 2 - 6 4,211
Commercial loans 24,954 2 501 709 26,166
Total gross loans $367,394 $474 $3,006 $ 9,556 $380,430

Loan balances by internal credit quality indicator as of June 30, 2013 are shown below.

Special
(In thousands) Performing Watch Mention Substandard Total
Residential mortgage $207,606 $294 $302 $ 4,324 $212,526
Nonresidential mortgage 87,509 - 2,197 1,776 91,482
Residential construction and land 2,691 - - - 2,691
Commercial construction 2,466 - - 1,057 3,523
Multi-family 4,785 - - 726 5,511
Home equity 20,099 221 23 28 20,371
Consumer installment 4,073 5 - - 4,078
Commercial loans 24,454 - 516 687 25,657
Total gross loans $353,683 $520 $3,038 $ 8,598 $365,839

The Company had no loans classified Doubtful or Loss at September 30, 2013 or June 30, 2013.
Nonaccrual L.oans

Management places loans on nonaccrual status once the loans have become 90 days or more delinquent or sooner if
there is a significant reason for management to believe the collectability is questionable and, therefore, interest on the
loan will no longer be recognized on an accrual basis. Nonaccrual is defined as a loan in which collectability is
questionable and therefore interest on the loan will no longer be recognized on an accrual basis. A loan is not placed
back on accrual status until the borrower has demonstrated the ability and willingness to make timely payments on the
loan. A loan does not have to be 90 days delinquent in order to be classified as nonaccrual. Nonaccrual loans
consisted primarily of loans secured by real estate at September 30, 2013 and June 30, 2013. While the Bank makes
every reasonable effort to work with the borrowers to collect amounts due, the number of loans in process of
foreclosure has grown substantially over the past several years. This growth has been the result of adverse changes
within the economy and increases in local unemployment. The growth is also due in part to the extended length of
time required to meet all of the legal requirements mandated by New York State law prior to a foreclosure sale, which
may be in excess of two years. Loans on nonaccrual status totaled $7.4 million at September 30, 2013 of which $5.4
million were in the process of foreclosure. Included in nonaccrual loans were $1.5 million of loans which were less
than 90 days past due at September 30, 2013, but have a recent history of delinquency greater than 90 days past due.
These loans will be returned to accrual status once they have demonstrated a history of timely payments. Included in
total loans past due were $1.3 million of loans which were making payments pursuant to forbearance agreements.
Under the forbearance agreements, the customers have made arrangements with the Bank to bring the loans current
over a specifi FACE="Times New Roman" SIZE="1">
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Change in cash and cash equivalents
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TRIAD HOSPITALS, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

NOTE 5 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In January 2002, Triad entered into an interest rate swap agreement, which effectively converts a notional amount of $100 million of floating
rate borrowings to fixed rate borrowings. The term of the interest rate swap expires in January 2004. Triad will pay a rate of 3.22% and receive
LIBOR, which was set at 1.98% at June 30, 2002. Subsequent to June 30, 2002, the LIBOR rate was reset at 1.86%. In June 2002, Triad entered
into another interest rate swap agreement, which effectively converts an additional notional amount of $100 million of floating rate borrowings
to fixed rate borrowings. The term of the interest rate swap expires in June 2005. Triad will pay a rate of 3.99% and receive LIBOR, which was
set at 1.89% at June 30, 2002.

Both of the interest rate swap agreements are with the same counterparty. Triad is exposed to credit losses in the event of nonperformance by the
counterparty. The counterparty is a creditworthy financial institution and it is anticipated that the counterparty will be able to fully satisfy its
obligations under the contracts. The interest rate swaps are designated as cash flow hedges and Triad believes that the hedges are highly
effective.

At June 30, 2002, the fair value of the interest rate swaps was a liability of $1.6 million. The change in fair value of the interest rate swaps, net of
income tax, was recognized through other comprehensive loss (see NOTE 12).

NOTE 6 GUARANTEES

Triad has entered into an agreement whereby it has guaranteed certain loans entered into by patients who had services performed at Triad s
facilities. These loans are provided by a financial institution. Triad would be obligated to repay the financial institution if a patient fails to repay
their loan. Triad would then pursue collections from the patient. At June 30, 2002, the amounts subject to the guarantees were $9.9 million.
Triad had $2.2 million reserved at June 30, 2002 for estimated defaults under the guarantees.

NOTE 7 STOCK BENEFIT PLANS

During the six months ended June 30, 2002, 1,715,632 stock options were exercised for proceeds of $24.9 million. Additionally during the six
months ended June 30, 2002, 182,057 shares of common stock, net of cancellations, were issued through the Management Stock Purchase Plan
and Employee Stock Purchase Plan. Triad received proceeds of $4.2 million on these issuances.

During the six months ended June 30, 2002, 2,883,000 stock options were granted under the 1999 Long-Term Incentive Plan with exercise
prices equal to the market prices at the date of grant. The options are exercisable over a four-year period and expire ten years from date of grant.

On May 21, 2002, shareholders approved an amendment to the Outside Directors Stock and Incentive Compensation Plan increasing the number
of shares available to 500,000. On May 21, 2002, 75,000 stock options were granted under this plan with an exercise price equal to the market
price at the date of grant. The options become exercisable over a four-year period and expire ten years from date of grant.

Triad received $8.7 million in principal and $1.4 million in interest payments from all remaining participants in the Executive Stock Purchase
Plan. The loans were recorded in Unearned ESOP compensation and stockholder notes receivable in the condensed consolidated balance sheets.

NOTE 8 INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE

Income (loss) per common share is based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding adjusted for the shares issued to Triad s
Employee Stock Ownership Plan ( ESOP ). Diluted weighted average shares outstanding is calculated by adjusting basic weighted average shares
outstanding by all potentially dilutive stock options. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2002, options outstanding of 162,890 were not
included in the computation of diluted income per share because the exercise prices of the options were greater than the average market price of
the common stock. Stock options outstanding of 9,765,895 as of June 30, 2001 were not included for diluted loss
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TRIAD HOSPITALS, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

NOTE 8 INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE (continued)

per share calculations in the three and six months ended June 30, 2001 since the impact was antidilutive. Weighted average shares for the three
and six months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 are as follows:

For the three months ended For the six months ended

2002 2001 2002 2001
Weighted average shares exclusive of
unreleased ESOP shares 71,126,433 58,187,906 70,659,441 45,375,006
Weighted average of ESOP shares committed to
be released 112,500 112,500 75,000 75,000
Basic weighted average shares outstanding 71,238,933 58,300,406 70,734,441 45,450,006
Effect of dilutive securities employee stock
options 3,727,364 3,529,104
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 74,966,297 58,300,406 74,263,545 45,450,006

NOTE 9 INVESTMENTS

Triad owns equity interests of 27.5% in Valley Health System LLC, 26.1% in Summerlin Hospital Medical Center LLC and 38.0% in Macon
Healthcare LLC. Universal Health Systems has the majority interest in Valley Health System LLC and Summerlin Hospital Medical Center
LLC. HCA Inc. ( HCA ) has the majority interest in Macon Healthcare LLC. Triad also owns a 50% interest in MCSA, LLC with its partner,
SHARE Foundation, a not-for-profit foundation. Triad uses the equity method of accounting for its investments in these entities. Summarized
income statements of these entities are as follows (in millions):

For the three
months ended June For the six months
30, ended June 30,
2002 2001 2002 2001
Revenues $176.5 $ 166.3 $355.4 $330.0
Net income $ 171 $ 168 $ 366 $ 344
] ] ] ]

NOTE 10 LITIGATION SETTLEMENT

In June 2002, Triad received notification that HCA had agreed to reimburse Triad for a portion of the settlement on a False Claims Act case,
settled by Quorum prior to Triad s acquisition. Triad received this reimbursement in the amount of $4.5 million, in July 2002.

NOTE 11 SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

The distribution of Triad s revenues and EBITDA (which is used by management for operating performance review, see (a)) is summarized in the
following table (dollars in millions):

For the three months For the six months
ended June 30, ended June 30,
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Corporate and other
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2002 2001 2002 2001
$ 8258 $6132 $16442 § 9754
35.8 24.9 72.4 24.9
5.6 5.1 11.5 8.7
$8672 $6432 § 1,728.1 $ 1,009.0
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NOTE 11 SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION (continued)

For the three months For the six months
ended June 30, ended June 30,
2002 2001 2002 2001
EBITDA (a):
Owned operations $137.2 $ 744 $ 284.6 $ 135.1
Management services 6.5 54 12.7 54
Corporate and other (12.1) (15.0) (21.5) (17.2)

$ 131.6 $ 6438 $ 2758 $ 1233

EBITDA for owned operations includes equity in earnings of affiliates of $5.6 million and $3.0 million in the three months ended June 30, 2002
and 2001, respectively, and $11.7 million and $3.4 million for the six months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

A reconciliation of EBITDA to income (loss) from operations before income tax provision follows (in millions):

For the three
months ended June For the six months
30, ended June 30,

2002 2001 2002 2001
Total EBITDA for reportable segments $131.6 $ 64.8 $275.8 $123.3
Depreciation 39.3 36.4 78.4 57.8
Amortization 1.5 7.3 3.3 9.3
Interest expense 34.9 33.2 68.1 49.9
Interest income 0.4) 0.3) 0.8) 0.7)
Litigation settlement 4.5) 4.5)
ESOP expense 2.9 2.1 5.3 44
Gain on sale of assets 0.3) (1.9) 0.4)
Minority interests in earnings of consolidated entities 3.8 23 7.1 4.0
Income (loss) from operations before income tax provision $ 544 $(16.2) $120.8 $ (1.0

I I I I

(a) EBITDA is defined as income (loss) from operations before depreciation, amortization, interest expense, interest income, litigation
settlement, ESOP expense, gain on sale of assets, minority interests in earnings of consolidated entities, and income taxes. EBITDA is
commonly used as an analytical indicator within the health care industry, and also serves as a measure of leverage capacity and debt
service ability. EBITDA should not be considered as a measure of financial performance under generally accepted accounting principles,
and the items excluded from EBITDA are significant components in understanding and assessing financial performance. EBITDA should
not be considered in isolation or as an alternative to net income, cash flows generated by operating, investing or financing activities or
financial statement data presented in the condensed consolidated financial statements as an indicator of financial performance or liquidity.
Because EBITDA is not a measurement determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and is thus susceptible to
varying calculations, EBITDA as presented may not be comparable to other similarly titled measures of other companies.

NOTE 12 COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 130 Reporting Comprehensive Income ( SFAS 130 ) establishes guidelines for reporting
changes in equity during a period from transactions and other events and circumstances from non-owner sources. Comprehensive income
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The components of comprehensive income, net of income tax, are as follows (in millions):
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NOTE 12 COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

For the three For the six
months ended months ended
June 30, 2002 June 30, 2002
Net income $ 32.8 $ 73.2
Other comprehensive loss, net of income tax:
Net change in fair value of interest rate swaps (1.5) (1.0)
Comprehensive income $ 31.3 $ 72.2
L] I

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income tax, at June 30, 2002 is comprised of $1.0 million relating to the fair value of interest rate
swaps.

NOTE 13 CONTINGENCIES
False Claims Act Litigation

As a result of its ongoing discussions with the government prior to the merger, Quorum learned of two qui tam complaints against it alleging
violations of the False Claims Act for claims allegedly submitted to the government involving one owned and two managed hospitals. Quorum
accrued the estimated liability on these items prior to the merger. Both matters remain under seal. With respect to the matter involving the two
managed hospitals, the government has requested that Quorum conduct a self-audit with respect to one Medicare cost report for one managed
hospital and three other specific issues and that matter remains under seal. The government has stated that it intends to investigate certain other
allegations. With respect to the complaint involving the owned hospital, Triad reached an agreement to settle this matter through the payment to
the government of $427,500 (plus interest to the date of actual payment), and payment of certain attorneys fees to the relators under the
complaint. Payment was made on January 15, 2002, and the case has been dismissed with prejudice.

At this time Triad cannot predict the final effect or outcome of any of the ongoing investigations or qui tam actions. If Quorum s hospitals are
found to have violated Federal or state laws relating to Medicare, Medicaid or other government programs, then Triad may be required to pay
substantial fines and civil and criminal damages and also may be excluded from participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and other
government programs. Similarly, the amount of damages sought in the qui tam actions are or in the future may be substantial. Triad could be
subject to substantial costs resulting from defending, or from an adverse outcome in, any current or future investigations, administrative
proceedings or litigation. In an effort to resolve one or more of these matters, Triad may choose to negotiate a settlement. Amounts paid to settle
any of these matters may be material. Agreements entered into as a part of any settlement could also materially adversely affect Triad. Any
current or future investigations or actions could have a material adverse effect on Triad s results of operations or financial position.

From time to time Triad may be the subject of additional investigations or a party to additional litigation which alleges violations of law. Triad
may not know about those investigations, or about qui tam actions filed against it unless and to the extent such are unsealed. If any of those
matters were successfully asserted against Triad, there could be a material adverse effect on Triad s business, financial position, results of
operations or prospects.

Stockholder Class Action Regarding the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Quorum was a defendant in a lawsuit filed by certain of its stockholders alleging that Quorum violated Federal securities laws by materially
inflating its net revenues through inclusion of amounts received from the settlement of cost reports allegedly filed in violation of applicable
Medicare regulations. The parties agreed to submit the lawsuit to non-binding mediation. During the second quarter of 2002, the parties agreed
to a settlement and made payment on the settlement in June 2002. Quorum had accrued an estimated liability on this item prior to the merger.

Income Taxes
The IRS is in the process of conducting an examination of the federal income tax returns of Triad for the calendar years ended December 31,

1999 and 2000, and the federal income tax returns of Quorum for the fiscal years ended June 30, 1999 and 2000. To date the IRS has not
proposed any adjustments.
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NOTE 13 CONTINGENCIES (continued)

The IRS has proposed adjustments with respect to partnership returns of income for certain joint ventures in which Quorum owned a majority
interest for the fiscal years ended June 30, 1997 and 1998. The most significant adjustments involve the tax accounting methods adopted for
computing bad debt expense, the valuation of purchased hospital property and equipment and related depreciable lives, income recognition
related to cost reports and the loss calculation on a taxable liquidation of a subsidiary. Triad filed protests on behalf of the joint ventures with the
Appeals Division of the IRS contesting substantially all of the proposed adjustments. In the opinion of management, the ultimate outcome of the
IRS examinations will not have a material effect on Triad s results of operations or financial position.

HCA Litigation and Investigations

HCA is the subject of Federal investigations and litigation relating to its business practices. Given the breadth of the ongoing investigations,
HCA expects continued investigative activity in the future. The investigations, actions and claims relate to HCA and its subsidiaries, including
subsidiaries that, prior to the Spin-off from HCA, owned facilities now owned by Triad. HCA is also the subject of a formal order of
investigation by the SEC. HCA understands that the SEC s investigation includes the anti-fraud, insider trading, periodic reporting and internal
accounting control provisions of the Federal securities laws.

HCA is a defendant in qui tam actions on behalf of the United States of America, alleging, in general, submission of improper claims to the
government for reimbursement. The lawsuits seek three times the amount of damages caused to the United States by the submission of any
Medicare or Medicaid false claims presented by the defendants to the Federal government, civil damages of not less than $5,000 nor more than
$10,000 for each such Medicare or Medicaid claim, attorneys fees and costs. HCA has disclosed that of the original 30 qui tam actions, the
Department of Justice remains active in and has elected to intervene in 8 actions. HCA has also disclosed that it is aware of additional qui tam
actions that remain under seal and believes that there may be other sealed qgui tam cases of which it is unaware.

On May 5, 2000, Triad was advised that one of the qui tam cases listed three of Triad s hospitals as defendants. This qui tam action alleges
various violations arising out of the relationship between Curative Health Services and the other defendants, including allegations of false claims
relating to contracts with Curative Health Services for the management of certain wound care centers and excessive and unreasonable
management fees paid to Curative Health Services and submitted for reimbursement. Two of the three Triad hospitals named as defendants
terminated their relationship with Curative Health Services prior to the Spin-off and the third hospital terminated its contract thereafter.

In July 1999, Olsten Corporation and its subsidiary, Kimberly Home Health (neither of which is affiliated with HCA), announced that they

would pay $61 million to settle allegations that both companies defrauded the Medicare program. Kimberly pled guilty to three separate felony
charges (conspiracy, mail fraud and violating the Medicare Anti-Kickback statute) filed by the U.S. Attorneys in the Middle and Southern

Districts of Florida and the Northern District of Georgia. While HCA was not specifically named in these guilty pleas, the guilty pleas refer to

the involvement of a Company A ora company not named as a defendant. HCA has disclosed that it believes these references refer to HCA or
its subsidiaries.

HCA is also a defendant in a number of other suits, which allege, in general, improper and fraudulent billing, overcharging, coding and
physician referrals, as well as other violations of law. Certain of the suits have been conditionally certified as class actions. Since April 1997,
numerous securities class action and derivative lawsuits have been filed against HCA and a number of its current and former directors, officers
and/or employees alleging breach of fiduciary duty, and failure to take reasonable steps to ensure that HCA did not engage in illegal practices
thereby exposing it to significant damages.

In December 2000, HCA entered into an agreement with the Criminal Division of the Department of Justice and various U.S. Attorney s Offices
and a civil and administrative settlement agreement with the Civil Division of the Department of Justice. These agreements resolve only the

specific Federal criminal issues outstanding against HCA and certain issues involving Federal civil claims by or on behalf of the government.
Civil issues that are not
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NOTE 13 CONTINGENCIES (continued)

covered and remain outstanding include claims related to cost reports and physician relations issues. These agreements do not resolve any of the
qui tam actions or any pending state actions.

In addition, 14 of Triad s current and former hospitals received notices in early 2001 from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

( CMS ) that it was re-opening for examination cost reports for Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement filed by these hospitals for periods
between 1993 and 1998, which pre-dates Triad s Spin-off from HCA. Furthermore, two of Triad s hospitals formerly owned by Quorum have
received such notices. HCA or its predecessors owned these hospitals during the period covered by the notices. HCA is obligated to indemnify
Triad for liabilities arising out of cost reports filed during these periods.

On March 28, 2002, HCA announced that it had reached an understanding with CMS to resolve all Medicaid cost report appeal issues between
HCA and CMS on more than 2,600 cost reports for reporting periods from 1993 through July 31, 2001. The understanding, which is subject to
approval of the Department of Justice and execution of a mutually satisfactory definitive written agreement, would require HCA to pay CMS the
sum of $250 million. The understanding does not include resolution of outstanding civil issues with the Department of Justice and relators under
HCA s various qui tam cases with respect to cost reports and physician relations.

Triad is unable to predict the effect or outcome of any of the ongoing investigations or qui tam and other actions, or whether any additional
investigations or litigation will be commenced. In connection with the Spin-off from HCA, Triad entered into a distribution agreement with
HCA. The terms of the distribution agreement provide that HCA will indemnify Triad for any losses (other than consequential damages) which
it may incur as a result of the proceedings described above. HCA has also agreed to indemnify Triad for any losses (other than consequential
damages) which it may incur as a result of proceedings which may be commenced by government authorities or by private parties in the future
that arise from acts, practices or omissions engaged in prior to the date of the Spin-off and that relate to the proceedings described above. HCA
has also agreed that, in the event that any hospital owned by Triad at the time of the Spin-off is permanently excluded from participation in the
Medicare and Medicaid programs as a result of the proceedings described above, then HCA will make a cash payment to Triad, in an amount (if
positive) equal to five times the excluded hospital s 1998 income from continuing operations before depreciation and amortization, interest
expense, management fees, impairment of long-lived assets, minority interests and income taxes, as set forth on a schedule to the distribution
agreement, less the net proceeds of the sale or other disposition of the excluded hospital.

HCA will not indemnify Triad under the distribution agreement for losses relating to any acts, practices and omissions engaged in by Triad after
the Spin-off date, whether or not Triad is indemnified for similar acts, practices and omissions occurring prior to the Spin-off. HCA also will not
indemnify Triad under the distribution agreement for similar qui tam litigation, governmental investigations and other actions to which Quorum
was subject, some of which are described above. If indemnified matters were asserted successfully against Triad or any of its facilities, and HCA
failed to meet its indemnification obligations, then this event could have a material adverse effect on Triad s business, financial condition, results
of operations or prospects.

The extent to which Triad may or may not continue to be affected by the ongoing investigations of HCA and the initiation of additional
investigations, if any, cannot be predicted. These matters could have a material adverse effect on Triad s business, financial condition, results of
operations or prospects.

General Liability Claims
Triad is subject to claims and suits arising in the ordinary course of business, including claims for personal injuries or wrongful restriction of, or
interference with, physicians staff privileges. In certain of these actions the claimants may seek punitive damages against Triad, which are

usually not covered by insurance. It is management s opinion that the ultimate resolution of these pending claims and legal proceedings will not
have a material adverse effect on Triad s results of operations or financial position.
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TRIAD HOSPITALS, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

NOTE 14 RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Triad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144 Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets ( SFAS
144 ), on January 1, 2002. SFAS 144 supercedes Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121 Accounting for the Impairment of
Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of ( SFAS 121 ) and the accounting and reporting provisions of Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 30 Reporting the Results of Operations-Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions ( APB 30 ) for the disposal of a segment of a business. SFAS 144
establishes a single accounting model, based on the framework established in SFAS 121, for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale and
resolves implementation issues related to SFAS 121 by removing goodwill from its scope. The adoption of SFAS 144 would impact the results

of operations and the financial position of Triad if a component of Triad s business is designated as held for sale after adoption of SFAS 144.
Components designated as held for sale would be reported separately as discontinued operations with prior periods restated. Currently, Triad has
not designated any components as held for sale under SFAS 144, but could do so in the future.

In April 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145 Rescission of FASB
Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections ( SFAS 145 ), which is required to be applied in
fiscal years beginning after May 15, 2002, with early application encouraged. SFAS 145 rescinds Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

No. 4 Reporting Gains and Losses From Extinguishment of Debt . SFAS 145 requires any gains or losses on extinguishment of debt that was
classified as an extraordinary item in prior periods that does not meet the criteria in APB 30 for classification as an extraordinary item shall be
reclassified into income from operations. Triad has not determined the impact on the results of operations or financial position from the adoption

of SFAS 145, but Triad does not expect the impact to be material.

In July 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 146 Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities ( SFAS 146 ), which is effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002, with
earlier application encouraged. SFAS 146 addresses the accounting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging

Issues Task Force Issue No. 94-3 Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity

(including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring) . Triad does not anticipate a material impact on the results of operations or financial

position from the adoption of SFAS 146.

NOTE 15 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to June 30, 2002, Triad completed the acquisition of all of the assets comprising and a 60% interest in the operations of, a hospital in
Johnson, Arkansas for $10.1 million.
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ITEM 2: MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

OVERVIEW

On April 27, 2001, Triad completed the merger of Quorum with and into Triad with Triad being the surviving corporation. The merger was
accounted for under the purchase method of accounting and the results of operations for Quorum are included in Triad s results of operations
beginning May 1, 2001. Two hospitals acquired in the merger with Quorum were designated as held for sale prior to the completion of the
merger. The purchase price allocation of these assets was equal to the sales prices of the hospitals plus the anticipated cash flows for their
estimated holding period and the estimated interest expense on the incremental debt incurred for the purchase of the hospitals. The results of
operations of these entities were not included in Triad s results of operations in the three months ended June 30, 2001. Subsequent to June 30,
2001, Triad decided not to sell one of the hospitals designated as held for sale. The cumulative effect of this hospital s results of operations from
May 1, 2001 through June 30, 2001 was included in Triad s results of operations in the three months ended September 30, 2001. The cumulative
effect was not significant to pre-tax income from operations.

The above described events significantly affect the comparability of the results of operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 2002 to
the three and six months ended June 30, 2001.

Information regarding HCA included in this Report on Form 10-Q is derived from reports and other information filed by HCA with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations contains disclosures which are forward-looking
statements. Forward-looking statements include all statements that do not relate solely to historical or current facts, and can be identified by the

use of words such as may , believe , will , expect , project , estimate , anticipate , plan or continue . These forward-looking statements
the current plans and expectations of Triad and are subject to a number of uncertainties and risks that could significantly affect current plans and
expectations and the future financial condition and results of Triad. These factors include, but are not limited to:

the highly competitive nature of the health care business,

the efforts of insurers, employers and others to contain health care costs,

possible changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs that may further limit reimbursements to health care providers and insurers,
changes in Federal, state or local regulations affecting the health care industry,

the possible enactment of Federal or state health care reform,

the ability to attract and retain qualified management and personnel, including physicians and nurses,
the departure of key executive officers from Triad,

claims and legal actions relating to professional liabilities and other matters,

fluctuations in the market value of Triad s common stock,

changes in accounting practices,

changes in general economic conditions,

future divestitures which may result in additional charges,

the ability to enter into managed care provider arrangements on acceptable terms,

the availability and terms of capital to fund the expansion of Triad s business,

changes in business strategy or development plans,

the ability to obtain adequate levels of general and professional liability insurance,

potential adverse impact of known and unknown government investigations,

timeliness of reimbursement payments received under government programs, and

other risk factors.

As a consequence, current plans, anticipated actions and future financial condition and results may differ from those expressed in any
forward-looking statements made by or on behalf of Triad. Investors are cautioned not to unduly rely on such forward-looking statements when
evaluating the information presented in this Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
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ITEM 2: MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Revenue/Volume Trends

As discussed previously, Triad completed the merger with Quorum on April 27, 2001. The effective date of the transaction for accounting
purposes was May 1, 2001. The facilities acquired in the merger increased revenues by $201.5 million and $686.9 million, respectively, for the
three and six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to the three and six months ended June 30, 2001.

Triad s revenues continue to be affected by an increasing proportion of revenue being derived from fixed payment, higher discount sources,
including Medicare, Medicaid and managed care plans. In addition, insurance companies, government programs, other than Medicare, and
employers purchasing health care services for their employees are also negotiating discounted amounts that they will pay health care providers
rather than pay standard prices. Triad expects patient volumes from Medicare and Medicaid to continue to increase due to the general aging of

the population and expansion of state Medicaid programs. However, under the Federal Balanced Budget Act of 1997 (the Balanced Budget Act ),
Triad s reimbursement from Medicare and Medicaid programs has been reduced. Certain of the reductions from the Balanced Budget Act have
been mitigated by the Balanced Budget Refinement Act of 1999 and have been further mitigated by the Benefits Improvement Protection Act of
2000 ( BIPA ). Triad received approximately $4.0 million and $8.0 million, respectively, in additional reimbursement from BIPA during the three
and six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to approximately $5.0 million during both the three and six months ended June 30, 2001. The
Balanced Budget Act has accelerated a shift, by certain Medicare beneficiaries, from traditional Medicare coverage to medical coverage that is
provided under managed care plans. Triad generally receives lower payments per patient under managed care plans than under traditional
indemnity insurance plans. With an increasing proportion of services being reimbursed based upon fixed payment amounts where the payment is
based upon the diagnosis, regardless of the cost incurred or level of service provided, revenues, earnings and cash flows are being impacted.

Triad anticipates that these shifts in volumes will continue. Patient revenues related to Medicare and Medicaid patients were 37.9% and 36.9%

of total patient revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and 38.5% and 37.6% of total patient revenues for the
six months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Patient revenues related to managed care plan patients were 39.6% and 36.7% of total
patient revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and 38.3% and 36.4% of total patient revenues for the six
months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Patient revenues from capitation arrangements (prepaid health service agreements) are less
than 1% of net patient revenues.

Management of Triad continues its focus on streamlining its portfolio of facilities. Triad sold one hospital during the fourth quarter of 2001.
Revenues for this facility were $17.8 million and $36.0 million for the three and six months ended June 30, 2001, respectively.

Triad s revenues have been affected by the trend toward certain services being performed more frequently on an outpatient basis. Growth in
outpatient services is expected to continue in the health care industry as procedures performed on an inpatient basis are converted to outpatient
procedures through continuing advances in pharmaceutical and medical technologies. The redirection of certain procedures to an outpatient basis
is also influenced by pressures from payers to perform certain procedures as outpatient care rather than inpatient care. While Triad believes this
trend to outpatient care will continue, the indicators decreased during the three months ended June 30, 2002 compared to the three months ended
June 30, 2001. Outpatient revenues were 45.2% and 46.7% of patient revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively,
and 45.2% and 44.8% of patient revenues for the six months ending June 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Reductions in the rate of increase in Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement, increasing percentages of patient volume being related to patients
participating in managed care plans and continuing trends toward more services being performed on an outpatient basis are expected to present
ongoing challenges. The challenges presented by these trends are magnified by Triad s inability to control these trends and the associated risks.
To maintain and improve its operating margins in future periods, Triad must increase patient volumes while controlling the costs of providing
services. If Triad is not able to achieve reductions in the cost of providing services through increased operational efficiencies, and the trend
toward declining reimbursements and payments continues, results of operations and cash flows will deteriorate.
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Management believes that the proper response to these challenges includes the delivery of a broad range of quality health care services to
physicians and patients with operating decisions being primarily made by the local management teams and local physicians.

In connection with the Spin-off, HCA agreed to indemnify Triad for any payments which it is required to make in respect of Medicare, Medicaid
and Blue Cross cost reports relating to periods ending on or prior to the date of the Spin-off, and Triad agreed to indemnify HCA for and pay to
HCA any payments received by it relating to such cost reports. Triad will be responsible for the filing of these cost reports. Triad has recorded a
receivable from HCA relating to the indemnification of $23.7 million as of June 30, 2002.

Other Trends

Insurance costs across the industry have been increasing substantially. Triad is facing the same pressures in increasing insurance costs. Triad has
an extensive insurance program, with the largest component being general and professional liability insurance. Many of the factors contributing
to the increasing costs are beyond Triad s control. To help mitigate the increases in premiums, Triad may increase deductibles in these programs,
which would increase the risk assumed by Triad. Triad currently maintains reserves for its estimated retention liabilities. If the trend of
increasing costs continues, Triad s results of operations and cash flows would be affected.
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Operating Results Summary

The following is a summary of operating results for the three and six months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 (dollars in millions, except per share

amounts and ratios):

Revenues

Salaries and benefits
Reimbursable
expenses

Supplies

Other operating
expenses

Provision for doubtful
accounts
Depreciation and
amortization

Interest expense, net
Litigation settlement
ESOP expense

Gain on sale of assets

Income (loss) from
operations before
minority interests,
equity in earnings and
income tax provision
Minority interests in
earnings of
consolidated entities
Equity in earnings of
affiliates

Income (loss) from
operations before
income tax provision
Income tax provision

Income (loss) from
operations

Income (loss) from
operations per
common share
Basic

For the three months ended

For the six months ended

2002 2001 2002 2001
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
$ 8672 100.0 $ 6432 100.0 $ 1,728.1 100.0 $ 1,009.0 100.0
363.2 41.9 278.1 43.2 717.1 41.5 422.0 41.8
154 1.7 10.6 1.7 31.8 1.8 10.6 1.1
137.1 15.8 101.0 15.7 270.6 15.7 158.0 15.7
159.6 18.4 122.5 19.0 315.0 18.2 193.1 19.1
65.9 7.6 69.2 10.8 129.5 7.5 105.4 10.4
40.8 4.7 43.7 6.8 81.7 4.7 67.1 6.6
34.5 4.0 32.9 5.1 67.3 3.9 49.2 4.9
4.5) 0.5) 4.5) 0.2)
2.9 0.3 2.1 0.3 5.3 0.3 4.4 0.4
0.3) (1.9 0.1) 0.4)
814.6 93.9 660.1 102.6 1,611.9 93.3 1,009.4 100.0
52.6 6.1 (16.9) (2.6) 116.2 6.7 0.4)
3.8) 0.4) (2.3) 0.4) 7.1 0.4) 4.0 0.4)
5.6 0.6 3.0 0.5 11.7 0.7 34 0.3
54.4 6.3 (16.2) 2.5) 120.8 7.0 (1.0) (0.1)
(21.6) 2.5) 2.7) 0.4) (47.6) 2.8) (10.1) (1.0)
$ 32.8 3.8 $ (189 29 $ 73.2 42 3 (11.1) (L.1)
I I I I I I I I
$ 0.46 $ (032 $ 1.03 $ (0.24)
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Diluted

EBITDA (a)
Number of hospitals
at end of period (b)
Owned

Joint ventures
Leased to others

Total

Licensed beds at end
of period (c)
Available beds at end
of period (d)
Admissions (e)
Owned and managed
Joint ventures

Total

Adjusted admissions
®

Outpatient visits
Surgeries

Average length of stay
(€3]

Outpatient revenue
percentage

Inpatient revenue per
admission
Outpatient revenue
per outpatient visit
Patient revenue per
adjusted admission

Edgar Filing: GREENE COUNTY BANCORP INC - Form 10-Q

$ 0.44
$ 1316

—

46
7,580
6,902

69,271

1,358

70,629
119,640
836,458

98,369

4.8

45.2%

$ 6,365
$ 435

$ 6,728

$  (0.32)
$ 64.8

46
1
2

49
7,592
6,738

58,180

1,358

59,538
98,834
692,399
84,297
4.8

46.7%
$ 5,487
$ 404

$ 6,063

$ 0.99
$ 275.8
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46
7,580
6,902

142,687
3,005

145,692
242,027
1,669,135
190,836
4.9

45.2%
$ 6,170
$ 435

$ 6,636

$ (0.24)
$ 123.3

46

49
7,592
6,738

95,762
2,934

98,696
160,393
1,029,502
141,134
46

44.8%
$ 5488
$ 414

$ 5,936

(a) EBITDA is defined as income (loss) from operations before depreciation and amortization, interest expense, ESOP expense, gain on sale
of assets, litigation settlement, minority interests in earnings of consolidated entities, and income taxes. EBITDA is commonly used as an

analytical indicator within the health care industry, and also serves as a measure of leverage capacity and debt service ability. EBITDA
should not be considered as a measure of financial performance under generally accepted accounting principles, and the items excluded
from EBITDA are significant components in understanding and assessing financial performance. EBITDA should not be considered in

isolation or as an alternative to net income, cash flows generated by operating, investing or financing activities or other financial statement
data presented in the condensed consolidated financial statements as an indicator of financial performance or liquidity. Because EBITDA

is not a
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ITEM 2: MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued)

measurement determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and is thus susceptible to varying calculations,
EBITDA as presented may not be comparable to other similarly titled measures of other companies.

(b) This table does not include any operating statistics for the joint ventures and facilities leased to others, except for admissions.

(c) Licensed beds are those beds for which a facility has been granted approval to operate from the applicable state-licensing agency.

(d) Available beds are those beds a facility actually has in use.

(e) Represents the total number of patients admitted (in the facility for a period in excess of 23 hours) to Triad s facilities and is used by
management and certain investors as a general measure of inpatient volume.

(f)  Adjusted admissions are used by management and certain investors as a general measure of combined inpatient and outpatient volume.
Adjusted admissions are computed by multiplying admissions (inpatient volume) by the sum of gross inpatient revenue and gross
outpatient revenue and then dividing the resulting amount by gross inpatient revenue. The adjusted admissions computation equates
outpatient revenue to the volume measure (admissions) used to measure inpatient volume resulting in a general measure of combined
inpatient and outpatient volume.

(g) Represents the average number of days an admitted patient stays in Triad s hospitals.

Three Months Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001

Income from operations increased to $32.8 million in the three months ended June 30, 2002 from a loss from operations of $18.9 million in the
three months ended June 30, 2001. The increase in income from operations was attributable primarily to $26.3 million of pre-tax charges
associated with coordinating Quorum s accounting policies, practices and estimation processes with those of Triad during 2001 and a $30.3
million increase in pre-tax income from the facilities acquired excluding charges discussed previously from the acquisition of Quorum. Pre-tax
income from same facility operations increased $10.1 million. In addition, during 2001 Triad incurred $3.8 million of non-cash stock option
expense relating to stock option vesting acceleration that was due to the acquisition of Quorum and $1.4 million of non-cash stock option
expense from options granted to a charitable foundation. Triad also had $4.5 million in litigation settlement income in 2002 relating to an
indemnification settlement with HCA on a False Claims Act litigation case that was settled by Quorum prior to the merger. This was partially
offset by an increase in corporate overhead of $4.9 million in 2002 compared to 2001 due primarily to additional staffing and other costs due to
the merger.

Revenues increased to $867.2 million in the three months ended June 30, 2002 from $643.2 million in the three months ended June 30, 2001.
Same facility revenues increased $40.3 million or 11.8% in 2002 compared to 2001. This includes $3.2 million in favorable prior year cost
report settlements during 2002 compared to $2.1 million in unfavorable prior year cost report settlements during 2001. For the three months
ended June 30, 2002 compared to the three months ended June 30, 2001, same facility admissions increased 1.0%, adjusted admissions increased
2.7%, revenue per adjusted admission increased 8.2%, outpatient visits increased 2.9%, outpatient revenue per visit increased 14.2% and
surgeries increased 2.0%. Revenues for facilities acquired increased $201.5 million in 2002 compared to 2001, which includes $0.9 million in
favorable prior year cost report settlements in 2002. Revenues for facilities acquired were reduced in 2001 by $8.3 million in charges associated
with coordinating Quorum s accounting policies, practices and estimation processes with those of Triad s. For the three months ended June 30,
2002 compared to the three months ended June 30, 2001, the acquired facilities admissions increased 12,819, adjusted admissions increased
22,733, outpatient visits increased 148,810, and surgeries increased 16,473. The increase in revenues was partially offset by the facility that was
sold. In 2001, this facility had revenues of $17.8 million.

Salaries and benefits (which included contract nursing), as a percentage of revenues, decreased to 41.9% in the three months ended June 30,

2002 from 43.2% in the three months ended June 30, 2001. Same facility salaries and benefits decreased 1.5% as a percentage of revenue in

2002 compared to 2001. This was due primarily to non-cash stock option expense of $5.2 million in 2001 described above. This was partially
offset by an increase in the number of full time equivalent employees at the corporate office. Salaries and benefits for the acquired facilities , as a
percentage of revenue, decreased to 42.5% in 2002 from 43.9% in 2001 due primarily to the revenue reductions in 2001 discussed above.
Included in salaries for the acquired facilities are salaries from owned physician practices, which are higher as a percentage of revenue than
traditional hospital operations. Salaries and benefits for the facility sold were $8.3 million in 2001.
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Reimbursable expenses remained constant as a percentage of revenue in the three months ended June 30, 2002 compared to the three months
ended June 30, 2001. Reimbursable expenses relate primarily to salaries and benefits of QHR employees that serve as executives at hospitals
managed by QHR. These expenses are also included as a component of revenues.

Supplies remained relatively constant as a percentage of revenues in the three months ended June 30, 2002 compared to the three months ended
June 30, 2001. Same facility supplies increased slightly as a percentage of revenue to 15.9% in 2002 compared to 15.8% in 2001. Supplies for

the acquired facilities , as a percentage of revenue, were 15.7% in 2002 compared to 15.6% in 2001. This was due primarily to increased acuity at
one facility. This was partially offset by the revenue reductions in 2001 discussed above. Supplies for the facility sold were $2.8 million in 2001.

Other operating expenses (primarily consisting of contract services, professional fees, repairs and maintenance, rents and leases, utilities,
insurance and non-income taxes) decreased as a percentage of revenues to 18.4% in the three months ended June 30, 2002 compared to 19.0% in
the three months ended June 30, 2001. Same facility other operating expenses decreased 0.5% as a percentage of revenue in 2002 compared to
2001. This was due primarily to the increase in revenues. Other operating expenses for the acquired facilities , as a percentage of revenue, were
16.8% in 2002 compared to 17.0% in 2001 due primarily to the revenue reductions in 2001 discussed above. This was partially offset by
increases in insurance costs, primarily malpractice insurance. Other operating expenses for the facility sold were $3.5 million in 2001

Provision for doubtful accounts, as a percentage of revenues, decreased to 7.6% in the three months ended June 30, 2002 compared to 10.8% in
the three months ended June 30, 2001. Same facility provision for doubtful accounts increased 0.6% as a percentage of revenue in 2002
compared to 2001. This was due to payment delays and account write-offs from system issues at one facility and additional reserves on certain
non-patient accounts. Provision for doubtful accounts for the acquired facilities , as a percentage of revenue, was 6.4% in 2002 compared to
13.1% in 2001. As previously discussed, included in the provision for doubtful accounts in 2001 were $18.5 million in charges associated with
coordinating Quorum s accounting policies, practices and estimation processes with those of Triad s. Provision for doubtful accounts for the
facility sold was $2.5 million in 2001.

Depreciation and amortization decreased as a percentage of revenues to 4.7% in the three months ended June 30, 2002 from 6.8% in the three
months ended June 30, 2001, due to changes in accounting for goodwill amortization and increases in revenues.

Interest expense, which was offset by $0.4 million and $0.3 million of interest income in the three months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001,
respectively, increased to $34.5 million in the three months ended June 30, 2002 from $32.9 million in the three months ended June 30, 2001
due to additional debt outstanding primarily from indebtedness incurred to finance the Quorum acquisition on April 27, 2001. This was partially
offset by decreases in interest rates on Triad s variable rate debt.

In June 2002, Triad received notification that HCA had agreed to reimburse Triad for a portion of the settlement on a False Claims Act case,
settled by Quorum prior to Triad s acquisition. Triad received this reimbursement in the amount of $4.5 million, in July 2002. This was recorded
in litigation settlement in the condensed consolidated statements of operations in the three months ended June 30, 2002.

Minority interests increased to $3.8 million in the three months ended June 30, 2002 from $2.3 million in the three months ended June 30, 2001
due primarily to the Quorum acquisition.

Equity in earnings of affiliates was $5.6 million in the three months ended June 30, 2002 compared to $3.0 million in the three months ended
June 30, 2001. This was primarily due to the joint ventures acquired in the Quorum acquisition.

Income tax provision was $21.6 million in the three months ended June 30, 2002 compared to $2.7 million in the three months ended June 30,
2001. During 2001, Triad s effective tax rate was significantly increased by the effect of nondeductible goodwill amortization and ESOP
expense. As discussed previously, included in the income tax provision in 2001 was $5.0 million in charges associated with coordinating
Quorum s accounting policies, practices and estimation processes. Triad incurred a pre-tax loss in 2001, but an income tax provision was
recorded due to items referenced above. Triad s effective tax rate was reduced significantly in 2002 primarily due to changes in accounting for
goodwill amortization.
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Six Months Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001

Income from operations increased to $73.2 million in the six months ended June 30, 2002 from a loss from operations of $11.1 million in the six
months ended June 30, 2001. The increase in income from operations was attributable primarily to $26.3 million of pre-tax charges associated
with coordinating Quorum s accounting policies, practices and estimation processes with those of Triad during 2001 and a $92.0 million increase
in pre-tax income from the facilities acquired excluding charges discussed previously from the acquisition of Quorum. Pre-tax income from

same facility operations increased $21.7 million. In addition, during 2001 Triad incurred $3.8 million of non-cash stock compensation expense
relating to stock option vesting acceleration that was incurred due to the acquisition of Quorum and $1.4 million of non-cash stock compensation
from options granted to a charitable foundation. Triad also had $4.5 million in litigation settlement income in 2002 relating to an indemnification
settlement with HCA on a False Claims Act litigation case that was settled by Quorum prior to the merger. This was partially offset by an
increase in interest expense of $18.1 million primarily related to the additional indebtedness incurred in the acquisition of Quorum. Corporate
overhead increased $9.6 million in 2002 compared to 2001 due primarily to additional staffing and other costs due to the merger.

Revenues increased to $1,728.1 million in the six months ended June 30, 2002 from $1,009.0 million in the six months ended June 30, 2001.
Same facility revenues increased $68.2 million or 9.9% in 2002 compared to 2001. This includes $3.0 million in favorable prior year cost report
settlements during 2002 compared to $2.4 million in favorable prior year cost report settlements during 2001. For the six months ended June 30,
2002 compared to the six months ended June 30, 2001, same facility admissions increased 1.9%, adjusted admissions increased 3.2%, revenue
per adjusted admission increased 6.2%, outpatient visits increased 3.5%, outpatient revenue per visit increased 10.4% and surgeries increased
3.1%. Revenues for facilities acquired increased $686.9 million in 2002 compared to 2001, which includes $1.6 million in unfavorable prior year
cost report settlements in 2002. Revenues for facilities acquired were reduced in 2001 by $8.3 million in charges associated with coordinating
Quorum s accounting policies, procedures and estimation processes with those of Triad s. For the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to
the six months ended June 30, 2001, the acquired facilities admissions increased 49,920, adjusted admissions increased 84,989, outpatient visits
increased 646,235, and surgeries increased 55,058. The increase in revenues was partially offset by the facility that was sold. In 2001, this
facility had revenues of $36.0 million.

Salaries and benefits (which included contract nursing), as a percentage of revenues, decreased to 41.5% in the six months ended June 30, 2002
from 41.8% in the six months ended June 30, 2001. Same facility salaries and benefits decreased 0.5% as a percentage of revenue in 2002
compared to 2001. This was due primarily to $5.2 million in non-cash stock option expense in 2001 described above. This was partially offset by
an increase in the number of full time equivalent employees at the corporate office. Salaries and benefits for the acquired facilities , as a
percentage of revenue, were 42.4% in 2002 compared to 43.9% in 2001 due primarily to the revenue reductions in 2001 discussed above.
Included in salaries for the acquired facilities are salaries from owned physician practices, which are higher as a percentage of revenue than
traditional hospital operations. Salaries and benefits for the facility sold were $15.8 million in 2001.

Reimbursable expenses were 1.8% as a percentage of revenue in the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to 1.1% for the six months ended
June 30, 2001 due to the Quorum acquisition. Reimbursable expenses relate primarily to salaries and benefits of QHR employees that serve as
executives at hospitals managed by QHR. These expenses are also included as a component of revenues.

Supplies remained constant as a percentage of revenues at 15.7% in the six months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001. Same facility supplies
remained relatively constant as a percentage of revenue in 2002 compared to 2001. Supplies for the acquired facilities , as a percentage of
revenue, remained relatively constant in 2002 compared to 2001. Supplies increased in 2002 compared to 2001 from increased acuity at one
facility. This was offset by the revenue reductions in 2001 discussed above. Supplies for the facility sold were $5.5 million in 2001.

Other operating expenses (primarily consisting of contract services, professional fees, repairs and maintenance, rents and leases, utilities,
insurance and non-income taxes) decreased as a percentage of revenues to 18.2% in the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to 19.1% in
the six months ended June 30, 2001. Same facility other operating expenses increased 0.3% as a percentage of revenue in 2002 compared to
2001. This was due primarily to an increase in professional fees at the corporate office. Other operating expenses for the acquired facilities , as a
percentage of revenue, were 16.6% in 2002 compared to 17.0% in 2001 due primarily to the revenue reduction in 2001 discussed above. Other
operating expenses for the facility sold were $6.8 million in 2001.
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Provision for doubtful accounts, as a percentage of revenues, decreased to 7.5% in the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to 10.4% in the
six months ended June 30, 2001. Same facility provision for doubtful accounts decreased 0.3% as a percentage of revenue in 2002 compared to
2001. This was due, in part, to increased reserves in 2001 relating to emergency room visits, primarily in Texas, which typically have a higher
incidence of uninsured accounts. This was partially offset by payment delays and account write-offs from system issues at one facility and
additional reserves on certain non-patient accounts in 2002. Provision for doubtful accounts for the acquired facilities , as a percentage of
revenue, was 6.4% in 2002 compared to 13.1% in 2001. As discussed previously, included in the provision for doubtful accounts were $18.5
million in charges associated with coordinating Quorum s accounting policies, practices and estimation process with those of Triad s. Provision
for doubtful accounts for the facility sold was $5.1 million in 2001.

Depreciation and amortization decreased as a percentage of revenues to 4.7% in the six months ended June 30, 2002 from 6.6% in the six
months ended June 30, 2001, primarily due to changes in accounting for goodwill amortization and increases in revenues.

Interest expense, which was offset by $0.8 million and $0.7 million of interest income in the six months ended June 30, 2002 and 2001,
respectively, increased to $67.3 million in the six months ended June 30, 2002 from $49.2 million in the six months ended June 30, 2001 due to
additional debt outstanding primarily from indebtedness incurred to finance the Quorum acquisition. This was partially offset by decreases in
interest rates on Triad s variable rate debt.

In June 2002, Triad received notification that HCA had agreed to reimburse Triad for a portion of the settlement on a False Claims Act case,
settled by Quorum prior to Triad s acquisition. Triad received this reimbursement in the amount of $4.5 million, in July 2002. This was recorded
in litigation settlement in the condensed consolidated statements of operations in the six months ended June 30, 2002.

Minority interests increased to $7.1 million in the six months ended June 30, 2002 from $4.0 million in the six months ended June 30, 2001 due
primarily to the Quorum acquisition.

Equity in earnings of affiliates was $11.7 million in the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to $3.4 million in the six months ended June
30, 2001. This was primarily due to the joint ventures acquired in the Quorum acquisition.

Income tax provision was $47.6 million in the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to $10.1 million in the six months ended June 30,
2001. During 2001, Triad s effective tax rate was significantly increased by the effect of nondeductible goodwill amortization and ESOP
expense. As discussed previously, included in the income tax provision in 2001 was $5.0 million in charges associated with coordinating
Quorum s accounting policies, practices and estimation processes. Triad incurred a pre-tax loss during 2001, but an income tax provision was
recorded due to the items referenced above. Triad s effective tax rate was reduced significantly in 2002 primarily due to changes in accounting
for goodwill amortization.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash provided by operating activities was $155.6 million in the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to $114.2 million in the six months
ended June 30, 2001. The increase was due to the acquisition of Quorum and improved same facility operations in 2002 compared to 2001. This
was offset by an increase in accounts receivable in the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to the six months ended June 30, 2001.

Cash used in investing activities was $123.6 million in the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to $1,350.7 million in the six months
ended June 30, 2001. This was due to $1,339.3 million, net of cash acquired, paid for the acquisitions of Quorum and SouthCrest Hospital in
2001 and an $11.0 million increase in distributions received from non-consolidating joint ventures in 2002 compared to 2001. This was partially
offset by $52.5 million in proceeds on the sale of one hospital acquired from Quorum and one hospital closed during 2000 in 2001 compared to
2002. In addition, capital expenditures increased to $148.0 million in 2002 compared to $67.6 million in 2001. Triad anticipates expending
approximately $200 million (approximately $150 million for expansion) in capital expenditures for the remainder of 2002.
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Cash used in financing activities was $30.3 million in the six months ended June 30, 2002 compared to cash provided by financing activities of
$1,249.1 million in the six months ending June 30, 2001. This was due primarily to the financing activity in 2001 as part of the Quorum
acquisition.

At June 30, 2002 Triad had a $250.0 million line of credit which bears interest at LIBOR plus 2.75%. Triad had $38.2 million of letters of credit
outstanding at June 30, 2002, which reduce the amount available under the revolving credit line. No amounts were outstanding under the
revolving credit line at June 30, 2002. The LIBOR spread on the revolving credit line, including letters of credit outstanding under the revolving
credit line, and Triad s Tranche A term loan is subject to reduction depending upon the total leverage of Triad.

Triad has entered into interest rate swap agreements which are designated as cash flow hedges. In January 2002, Triad entered into an interest
rate swap agreement, which effectively converts a notional amount of $100 million of floating rate borrowings to fixed rate borrowings. The
term of the interest rate swap expires in January 2004. Triad will pay a rate of 3.22% and receive LIBOR, which was set at 1.98% at June 30,
2002. Subsequent to June 30, 2002, the LIBOR rate was reset at 1.86%. In June 2002, Triad entered into another interest rate swap agreement,
which effectively converts an additional notional amount of $100 million of floating rate borrowings to fixed rate borrowings. The term of the
interest rate swap expires in June 2005. Triad will pay a rate of 3.99% and receive LIBOR, which was set at 1.89% at June 30, 2002. Both of the
interest rate swap agreements are with the same counterparty. Triad is exposed to credit losses in the event of nonperformance by the
counterparty. The counterparty is a creditworthy financial institution and it is anticipated that the counterparty will be able to fully satisfy the
obligation under the contracts.

Triad has entered into an agreement whereby it has guaranteed certain loans entered into by patients who had services performed at Triad s
facilities. These loans are provided by a financial institution. Triad would be obligated to repay the financial institution if a patient fails to repay
their loan. Triad would then pursue collections from the patient. At June 30, 2002, the amounts subject to the guarantees were $9.9 million.
Triad has $2.2 million reserved at June 30, 2002 for the estimated default under the guarantees.

Triad s term loans and revolving lines of credit are collateralized by a pledge of substantially all of its assets other than real estate associated with
the Quorum facilities. The debt agreements require that Triad comply with various financial ratios and tests and have restrictions, including but
not limited to, new indebtedness, asset sales and use of proceeds therefrom, capital expenditures and dividends. In June 2002, Triad completed

an amendment to its bank credit facility which favorably modified restrictions on new indebtedness, use of proceeds from debt and equity
transactions, capital expenditures and various other restrictions. Triad currently is in compliance with all debt agreement restrictions. If an event
of default occurs with respect to the debt agreements, then the balances of the term loans and revolving line of credit could become due and
payable which could result in other debt obligations of Triad also becoming due and payable.

Triad received $8.7 million in principal and $1.4 million in interest payments from all remaining participants in the Executive Stock Purchase
Plan. The loans were recorded in Unearned ESOP compensation and stockholder notes receivable in the condensed consolidated balance sheets.

At June 30, 2002, Triad had working capital of $405.1 million. Management expects that operating cash flow and its revolving credit line will
provide sufficient liquidity for the remainder of fiscal 2002.

On February 17, 2002, Triad opened a replacement hospital, that was initiated by Quorum, in Vicksburg, Mississippi. The total project cost of
this facility was approximately $104 million.

Triad is in the process of constructing a new hospital in Las Cruces, New Mexico. The projected cost of this facility is approximately $67
million and is expected to be completed in the third quarter of 2002. As of June 30, 2002, approximately $46 million had been spent on this
project.

Triad has commenced development of a replacement hospital in Bentonville, Arkansas. The project is expected to be completed in the third

quarter of 2003. The anticipated cost of the replacement facility is approximately $63 million. As of June 30, 2002, approximately $10 million of
expenditures have been spent on this project.
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Triad has entered into a development agreement to construct a new hospital in Mesquite, Nevada. The project is expected to commence in the
third quarter of 2002 and be completed in the fourth quarter of 2003. The anticipated cost of this project is approximately $18 million.

Triad anticipates that it will begin development of a new hospital in Tucson, Arizona beginning in 2003. The anticipated cost of the project is
approximately $85 million and completion is expected in mid-2004.

Triad announced that it has been selected as the exclusive party with which negotiations will be conducted for Triad to acquire the operations of
an acute care hospital in Fairmont, West Virginia. As part of the proposed transaction, Triad would lease the operations of the hospital and build
a replacement facility for approximately $75 million. Triad anticipates that the definitive agreement should be completed in the third quarter of
2002.

Triad has various other hospital expansion projects in progress. Triad anticipates expending an aggregate of approximately $150 million related
to these projects.

Triad expects that the above referenced projects will be funded with either operating cash flows or existing credit facilities.

Subsequent to June 30, 2002, Triad completed the acquisition of all of the assets comprising and a 60% interest in the operations of, a hospital in
Johnson, Arkansas for $10.1 million.

Subsequent to June 30, 2002, Triad announced that it has been selected as the exclusive party with which negotiations will be conducted for
Triad to acquire the operations of an acute care hospital in Erwin, North Carolina. As part of the proposed transaction, Triad would lease the
operations of the hospital and build a replacement facility. Triad anticipates that the definitive agreement should be completed in the fourth
quarter of 2002.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Triad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141 Business Combinations ( SFAS 141 ) and Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets ( SFAS 142 ), on January 1, 2002. SFAS 141 supersedes Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 16 Business Combinations and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 28 Accounting for Preacquisition Contingencies
of Purchased Enterprises and eliminates pooling of interests accounting for business combinations for transactions entered into after July 1,

2001. The adoption of SFAS 141 did not have a significant impact on the results of operations or the financial condition of Triad. SFAS 142
supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 17 Intangible Assets which changes the accounting for goodwill. The adoption of SFAS
142 eliminates the periodic amortization of goodwill and institutes an annual review of the fair value of goodwill. The elimination of goodwill
amortization would have increased net income by $6.2 million and $8.0 million for the three and six months ended June 30, 2001. Impairment of
goodwill would be recorded if the fair value of the goodwill is less than the book value. Goodwill will be reviewed at the reporting unit level,

which is defined in SFAS 142 as an operating segment or one level below an operating segment. Triad has determined that the reporting unit for

its owned operations segment will be at the division level, which is one level below the segment. SFAS 142 requires the completion of the initial
step of a transitional impairment test within six months of adoption. Any impairment loss resulting from the transitional impairment test will be
recorded as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. Subsequent impairment losses would be reflected in operating income. Triad
has determined that the change in impairment testing did not have an impact on Triad s results of operations or financial position.

Triad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144 Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets ( SFAS
144 ), on January 1, 2002. SFAS 144 supercedes Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121 Accounting for the Impairment of
Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of ( SFAS 121 ) and the accounting and reporting provisions of Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 30 Reporting the Results of Operations-Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions ( APB 30 ) for the disposal of a segment of a business. SFAS 144
establishes a single accounting model, based on the framework established in SFAS 121, for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale and
resolves implementation issues related to SFAS 121 by removing goodwill from its scope. The adoption of SFAS 144 would impact the results

of operations and the financial position of Triad if a component of Triad s business is designated as held for sale after adoption of SFAS 144.
Components designated as held for sale would be reported separately as discontinued operations with prior
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periods restated. Currently, Triad has not designated any components as held for sale under SFAS 144, but could do so in the future.

In April 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145 Rescission of FASB
Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections ( SFAS 145 ), which is required to be applied in
fiscal years beginning after May 15, 2002, with early application encouraged. SFAS 145 rescinds Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

No. 4 Reporting Gains and Losses From Extinguishment of Debt . SFAS 145 requires any gains or losses on extinguishment of debt that was
classified as an extraordinary item in prior periods that does not meet the criteria in APB 30 for classification as an extraordinary item shall be
reclassified into income from operations. Triad has not determined the impact on the results of operations or financial position from the adoption

of SFAS 145 but Triad does not expect the impact to be material.

In July 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 146 Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities ( SFAS 146 ), which is effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002 with
earlier application encouraged. SFAS 146 addresses the accounting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging
Issues Task Force Issue No. 94-3 Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity

(including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring) . Triad does not anticipate a material impact on the results of operations or financial

position from the adoption of SFAS 146.

CONTINGENCIES
False Claims Act Litigation

As a result of its ongoing discussions with the government prior to the merger, Quorum learned of two qui tam complaints against it alleging
violations of the False Claims Act for claims allegedly submitted to the government involving one owned and two managed hospitals. Quorum
accrued the estimated liability on these items prior to the merger. Both matters remain under seal. With respect to the matter involving the two
managed hospitals, the government has requested that Quorum conduct a self audit with respect to one Medicare cost report for one managed
hospital and three other specific issues and that matter remains under seal. The government has stated that it intends to investigate certain other
allegations. With respect to the complaint involving the owned hospital, Triad reached an agreement to settle this matter through the payment to
the government of $427,500 (plus interest to the date of actual payment), and payment of certain attorneys fees to the relators under the
complaint. Payment was made on January 15, 2002, and the case has been dismissed with prejudice.

At this time Triad cannot predict the final effect or outcome of any of the ongoing investigations or qui tam actions. If Quorum s hospitals are
found to have violated Federal or state laws relating to Medicare, Medicaid or other government programs, then Triad may be required to pay
substantial fines and civil and criminal damages and also may be excluded from participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and other
government programs. Similarly, the amount of damages sought in the qui tam actions or in the future may be substantial. Triad could be subject
to substantial costs resulting from defending, or from an adverse outcome in, any current or future investigations, administrative proceedings or
litigation. In an effort to resolve one or more of these matters, Triad may choose to negotiate a settlement. Amounts paid to settle any of these
matters may be material. Agreements entered into as a part of any settlement could also materially adversely affect Triad. Any current or future
investigations or actions could have a material adverse effect on Triad s results of operations or financial position.

From time to time Triad may be the subject of additional investigations or a party to additional litigation which alleges violations of law. Triad
may not know about those investigations, or about qui tam actions filed against it unless and to the extent such are unsealed. If any of those
matters were successfully asserted against Triad, there could be a material adverse effect on Triad s business, financial position, results of
operations or prospects.

Stockholder Class Action Regarding the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Quorum was a defendant in a lawsuit filed by certain of its stockholders alleging that Quorum violated Federal securities laws by materially
inflating its net revenues through inclusion of amounts received from the settlement of
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cost reports allegedly filed in violation of applicable Medicare regulations. The parties agreed to submit the lawsuit to non-binding mediation.
During the second quarter of 2002, the parties agreed to a settlement and made the payment on the settlement in June 2002. Quorum had accrued
an estimated liability on this item prior to the merger.

Income Taxes

The IRS is in the process of conducting an examination of the federal income tax returns of Triad for the calendar years ended December 31,
1999 and 2000, and the federal income tax returns of Quorum for the fiscal years ended June 30, 1999 and 2000. To date the IRS has not
proposed any adjustments.

The IRS has proposed adjustments with respect to partnership returns of income for certain joint ventures in which Quorum owns a majority
interest for the fiscal years ended June 30, 1997 and 1998. The most significant adjustments involve the tax accounting methods adopted for
computing bad debt expense, the valuation of purchased hospital property and equipment and related depreciable lives, income recognition
related to cost reports and the loss calculation on a taxable liquidation of a subsidiary. Triad has filed protests on behalf of the joint ventures with
the Appeals Division of the IRS contesting substantially all of the proposed adjustments. In the opinion of management, the ultimate outcome of
the IRS examinations will not have a material effect on Triad s results of operations or financial position.

HCA Litigation and Investigations

HCA is the subject of Federal investigations and litigation relating to its business practices. Given the breadth of the ongoing investigations,
HCA expects continued investigative activity in the future. The investigations, actions and claims relate to HCA and its subsidiaries, including
subsidiaries that, prior to the Spin-off from HCA, owned facilities now owned by Triad. HCA is also the subject of a formal order of
investigation by the SEC. HCA understands that the SEC s investigation includes the anti-fraud, insider trading, periodic reporting and internal
accounting control provisions of the Federal securities laws.

HCA is a defendant in qui tam actions on behalf of the United States of America alleging, in general, submission of improper claims to the
government for reimbursement. The lawsuits seek three times the amount of damages caused to the United States by the submission of any
Medicare or Medicaid false claims presented by the defendants to the Federal government, civil damages of not less than $5,000 nor more than
$10,000 for each such Medicare or Medicaid claim, attorneys fees and costs. HCA has disclosed that of the original 30 qui tam actions, the
Department of Justice remains active in and has elected to intervene in 8 actions. HCA has also disclosed that it is aware of additional qui tam
actions that remain under seal and believes that there may be other sealed qgui tam cases of which it is unaware.

On May 5, 2000, Triad was advised that one of the qui tam cases listed three of Triad s hospitals as defendants. This qui tam action alleges
various violations arising out of the relationship between Curative Health Services and the other defendants, including allegations of false claims
relating to contracts with Curative Health Services for the management of certain wound care centers and excessive and unreasonable
management fees paid to Curative Health Services and submitted for reimbursement. Two of the three Triad hospitals named as defendants
terminated their relationship with Curative Health Services prior to the spin-off and the third hospital terminated its contract thereafter.

In July 1999, Olsten Corporation and its subsidiary, Kimberly Home Health (neither of which is affiliated with HCA), announced that they

would pay $61 million to settle allegations that both companies defrauded the Medicare program. Kimberly pled guilty to three separate felony
charges (conspiracy, mail fraud and violating the Medicare Anti-Kickback statute) filed by the U.S. Attorneys in the Middle and Southern

Districts of Florida and the Northern District of Georgia. While HCA was not specifically named in these guilty pleas, the guilty pleas refer to

the involvement of a Company A ora company not named as a defendant. HCA has disclosed that it believes these references refer to HCA or
its subsidiaries.

HCA is also a defendant in a number of other suits, which allege, in general, improper and fraudulent billing, overcharging, coding and
physician referrals, as well as other violations of law. Certain of the suits have been conditionally certified as class actions. Since April 1997,

numerous securities class action and derivative lawsuits have been filed against HCA and a number of its current and former directors, officers
and/or employees alleging
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breach of fiduciary duty, and failure to take reasonable steps to ensure that HCA did not engage in illegal practices thereby exposing it to
significant damages.

In December 2000, HCA entered into an agreement with the Criminal Division of the Department of Justice and various U.S. Attorney s Offices
and a civil and administrative settlement agreement with the Civil Division of the Department of Justice. These agreements resolve only the
specific Federal criminal issues outstanding against HCA and certain issues involving Federal civil claims by or on behalf of the government.
Civil issues that are not covered and remain outstanding include claims related to cost reports and physician relations issues. These agreements
do not resolve any of the qui tam actions or any pending state actions.

In addition, 14 of Triad s current and former hospitals received notices in early 2001 from CMS that it was re-opening for examination cost
reports for Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement filed by these hospitals for periods between 1993 and 1998, which pre-dates Triad s spin-off
from HCA. Furthermore, two of Triad s hospitals formerly owned by Quorum have received such notices. HCA or its predecessors owned these
hospitals during the period covered by the notices. HCA is obligated to indemnify Triad for liabilities arising out of cost reports filed during
these periods.

On March 28, 2002, HCA announced that it had reached an understanding with CMS to resolve all Medicaid cost report appeal issues between
HCA and CMS on more than 2,600 cost reports for reporting periods from 1993 through July 31, 2001. The understanding, which is subject to
approval of the Department of Justice and execution of a mutually satisfactory definitive written agreement, would require HCA to pay CMS the
sum of $250 million. The understanding does not include resolution of outstanding civil issues with the Department of Justice and relators under
HCA s various qui tam cases with respect to cost reports and physician relations.

Triad is unable to predict the effect or outcome of any of the ongoing investigations or gui tam and other actions, or whether any additional
investigations or litigation will be commenced. In connection with the Spin-off from HCA, Triad entered into a distribution agreement with
HCA. The terms of the distribution agreement provide that HCA will indemnify Triad for any losses (other than consequential damages) which
it may incur as a result of the proceedings described above. HCA has also agreed to indemnify Triad for any losses (other than consequential
damages) which it may incur as a result of proceedings which may be commenced by government authorities or by private parties in the future
that arise from acts, practices or omissions engaged in prior to the date of the Spin-off and that relate to the proceedings described above. HCA
has also agreed that, in the event that any hospital owned by Triad at the time of the spin-off is permanently excluded from participation in the
Medicare and Medicaid programs as a result of the proceedings described above, then HCA will make a cash payment to Triad, in an amount (if
positive) equal to five times the excluded hospital s 1998 income from continuing operations before depreciation and amortization, interest
expense, management fees, impairment of long-lived assets, minority interests and income taxes, as set forth on a schedule to the distribution
agreement, less the net proceeds of the sale or other disposition of the excluded hospital.

HCA will not indemnify Triad under the distribution agreement for losses relating to any acts, practices and omissions engaged in by Triad after
the Spin-off date, whether or not Triad is indemnified for similar acts, practices and omissions occurring prior to the Spin-off. HCA also will not
indemnify Triad under the distribution agreement for similar qui tam litigation, governmental investigations and other actions to which Quorum
was subject, some of which are described above. If indemnified matters were asserted successfully against Triad or any of its facilities, and HCA
failed to meet its indemnification obligations, then this event could have a material adverse effect on Triad s business, financial condition, results
of operations or prospects.

The extent to which Triad may or may not continue to be affected by the ongoing investigations of HCA and the initiation of additional
investigations, if any, cannot be predicted. These matters could have a material adverse effect on Triad s business, financial condition, results of
operations or prospects.

General Liability Claims
Triad is subject to claims and suits arising in the ordinary course of business, including claims for personal injuries or wrongful restriction of, or
interference with, physicians staff privileges. In certain of these actions the claimants may seek punitive damages against Triad, which are

usually not covered by insurance. It is management s opinion that the ultimate resolution of these pending claims and legal proceedings will not
have a material adverse effect on Triad s results of operations or financial position.
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HEALTH CARE REFORM

In recent years, an increasing number of legislative proposals have been introduced or proposed to Congress and in some state legislatures that
would significantly affect health care systems in Triad s markets. The cost of certain proposals would be funded, in significant part, by reduction
in payments by government programs, including Medicare and Medicaid, to health care providers (similar to the reductions incurred as part of
the Balanced Budget Act as previously discussed). While Triad is unable to predict whether any proposals for health care reform will be

adopted, there can be no assurance that proposals adverse to the business of Triad will not be adopted.

In December 2000, the CMS acting under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 released final regulations, which
would require compliance by April 2003, relating to adoption of standards to protect the security and privacy of health-related information.
These regulations would require healthcare providers to implement organizational and technical practices to protect the security of electronically
maintained or transmitted health-related information. The effective dates of these regulations were originally postponed by the Bush
Administration, but now have been reestablished. The privacy regulations will extensively regulate the use and disclosure of individually
identifiable health-related information. The security regulations and the privacy regulations could impose significant costs on Triad in order to
comply with these standards. Violations of the regulations could result in civil penalties of up to $25,000 per type of violation in each calendar
year and criminal penalties of up to $250,000 per violation.

ITEM 3: QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Triad is exposed to market risk related to changes in interest rates. To mitigate the impact of fluctuations in interest rates, Triad has entered into
interest rate swaps. Interest rate swaps are contracts which allow the parties to exchange fixed and floating rate interest rate payments
periodically over the life of the agreements. Floating rate payments are based on LIBOR and fixed rate payments are dependent upon market
levels at the time the interest rate swap was consummated. The interest rate swaps were entered into as cash flow hedges, which effectively
converts a notional amount of floating rate borrowings to fixed rate borrowings. Triad s policy is to not hold or issue derivatives for trading
purpose and to avoid derivatives with leverage features. Both of Triad s interest rate swaps are with the same counterparty. Triad is exposed to
credit losses in the event of nonperformance by the counterparty. The counterparty is a creditworthy financial institution and it is anticipated that
the counterparty will be able to fully satisfy its obligation under the contracts.

In January 2002, Triad entered into an interest rate swap which effectively converts a notional amount of $100 million of floating rate borrowing
to fixed rate borrowings. The term of the interest rate swap expires in January 2004. Triad will pay a rate of 3.22% and receive LIBOR, which
was set at 1.98% at June 30, 2002. Subsequent to June 30, 2002, the LIBOR rate was reset at 1.86%. In June 2002, Triad entered into another
interest rate swap agreement, which effectively converts an additional notional amount of $100 million of floating rate borrowings to fixed rate
borrowings. The term of the interest rate swap expires in June 2005. Triad will pay a rate of 3.99% and will receive LIBOR, which was set at
1.89% at June 30, 2002.

With respect to Triad s interest-bearing liabilities, approximately $788.0 million of long-term debt at June 30, 2002 was subject to variable rates
of interest, while the remaining balance in long-term debt of $924.1 million at June 30, 2002 was subject to fixed rates of interest. As discussed
previously, $200 million of the long-term debt subject to variable rates of interest is protected by interest rate swaps expiring in January 2004
and June 2005. The estimated fair value of Triad s total long-term debt was $1,771.4 million at June 30, 2002. The estimates of fair value are
based upon the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues of long-term debt with the same maturities. Based on a hypothetical 1%
increase in interest rates, the potential annualized losses in future pretax earnings would be approximately $6.9 million. The impact of such a
change in interest rates on the carrying value of long-term debt would not be significant. The estimated changes to interest expense and the fair
value of long-term debt are determined considering the impact of hypothetical interest rates on Triad s borrowing cost and long-term debt
balances. These analyses do not consider the effects, if any, of the potential changes in Triad s credit ratings or the overall level of economic
activity. Further, in the event of a change of significant magnitude, management would expect to take actions intended to further mitigate its
exposure to such change.

33

54



Edgar Filing: GREENE COUNTY BANCORP INC - Form 10-Q

Part II: Other Information
Item 4: Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

Triad s annual meeting of stockholders was held on May 21, 2002. The following matters were voted upon at the meeting:

Votes in Votes Votes Broker
Favor Against Abstained Non-Voting
1. Election of directors:
(Class III'  Term Expires in 2005):
Michael J. Parsons 52,575,146 12,656,829
Thomas G. Loeffler, Esq. 64,528,095 703,880
Uwe E. Reinhardt, PhD 64,174,677 1,057,298
2. Ratification of Ernst & Young LLP as independent
auditor 63,161,494 2,032,449 38,030
3. Approval of Outside Directors Stock and
Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended 45,812,050 19,336,576 83,348

The names of directors whose term of office as a director continued after the meeting are as follows:

CLASS 1 _TERM EXPIRING IN 2003
Dale V. Kesler

Barbara A. Durand, R.N., Ed.D.

Donald B. Halverstadt, M.D.

James E. Dalton, Jr.

CLASS 1T TERM EXPIRING IN 2004
Nancy-Ann DeParle

Marvin T. Runyon

James D. Shelton

Thomas F. Frist 11

Gale E. Sayers

Item 6: Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K.

(a) List of Exhibits:

Exhibit
Number Description
10.1 Amendment No. 4 dated as of June 28, 2002 to the Credit Agreement dated as of April 27, 2001 among Triad, the Lenders party
thereto, Merrill Lynch & Co. as syndication agent and Bank of America, N.A. as administrative agent.
99.1 Certificationof James D. Shelton, Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
99.2 Certificationof Burke W. Whitman, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K filed during the quarter ended June 30, 2002:
On April 23, 2002, Triad reported that it had issued press releases updating financial guidance and reporting first quarter 2002 earnings results.

On May 1, 2002 Triad reported that it had issued a press release announcing that certain members of its senior management team sold company
stock and intended to enter into written plans pursuant to Rule 10b-5(1).
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date:

August 12, 2002

Triad Hospitals, Inc.
By:

Burke W. Whitman
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit
Number

10.1

99.1
99.2

Description

Amendment No. 4 dated as of June 28, 2002 to the Credit Agreement dated as of April 27, 2001 among Triad, the Lenders party

thereto, Merrill Lynch & Co. as syndication agent and Bank of America, N.A. as administrative agent.
Certificationof James D. Shelton, Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
Certification of Burke W. Whitman, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
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